
Wabasha County  
Board of Commissioners 

Meeting Agenda 
April 5, 2022 

9:00 a.m. 
 
Agenda Item: 

1.0 Call to Order 
• Please be respectful and turn off all cell phones and pagers during the Board meeting. 

2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
3.0 Roll Call   (Goihl, Key, Springer, Walkes, Wobbe) 
4.0 Approve Agenda 
5.0 Staff Updates 

• Kyle Jerviss, IT Director 
6.0 Administrator Update 

• Anniversaries: 
a. Heather Bowen, Social Services, 5 Years of Service 
b. Erik Rollie, Sheriff’s Department, 10 Years of Service 
c. Shannon Van Allen, Finance, 5 Years of Service 
d. Heidi Young, Social Services, 10 Years of Service 

7.0 Citizen Involvement MS13D.01. subd 6 
Any person may observe Board meetings.  Citizens must be able to hear the discussion at a meeting and must be able to 
determine who votes for or against a motion.  One copy of the agenda and all materials made available to the Board 
should be made available to the audience unless doing so would violate the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act.  
Although anyone can attend Board meetings, citizens cannot speak or otherwise participate in any discussions unless the 
Board recognizes them for this purpose.   

8.0 Public Forum 
• Sign-up for the public forum will be done prior to the beginning of the meeting. 
• No personal attacks to persons present or not. 
• No inflammatory language used during time that you have the platform. 
• Thank you for participating in County government. 

9.0 Consent Agenda 
Items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the County Board of Commissioners and may be enacted 
through one motion. Any item on the Consent Agenda may be removed by any of the Commissioners for separate 
consideration. 

A. Minutes: March 15, 2022 
B. Claims  
C. Per Diems  
D. Meal Vouchers  
E. Administration: Adopt County Personnel Act (2022-062) 
F. Emergency Mgmt: Approve 2021 Emergency Management Performance Grant Agreement (2022-063) 
G. Highway: Approve Hwy 27 Grant Agreement (2022-064) 
H. Highway: Accept and Award Bid to Danckwart Landscaping, LLC. (2022-065) 
I. IT: Approve System i Replacement (2022-066) 
J. IT: Approve Purchase of Servers and Parts (2022-067) 
K. IT: Approve Purchase of Investigator MDTs (2022-068) 
L. Public Health: Approve purchase of Audio Visual Equipment (2022-069) 
M. SWCD: Approve Final Financial Reports for Natural Resource Block Grants (2022-070) 

10.0      Action/Discussion Items 
A. Public Hearing 9:15 am: Redistricting 
B. A/T: Approve Tyler Technologies Financial Documents (2022-071) 
C. A/T: Appoint Two (2) Commissioners to Canvass Board 
D. Zoning: Approve Contract Extension with La Crosse Solid Waste (2022-072) 

11.0 Commissioner Reports 
12.0 Board Concerns 
13.0  Recess to County Road Tour 
 



 
 

MINUTES - REGULAR MEETING – TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022 
 

 
The Board of County Commissioners of Wabasha County, Minnesota, convened in Regular Session at the Wabasha 
County Courthouse, in the City of Wabasha, Minnesota on Tuesday, March 15, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
The meeting was called to order by Board Chairperson Goihl. 
 
The following Commissioners were present:  Goihl, Key, Springer, Walkes, Wobbe 
 
WALKES-KEY 
 
Motion to approve the agenda after removing Item 10.0 B from the agenda  
 

Adopted Unanimously 
 

Staff Updates: 
Administrator Updates: 
 
Public Forum:  
 
SPRINGER-WALKES 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda including the following: 
Minutes: March 1, 2022 
Claims  
Meal Vouchers 
Per Diems 

 
Resolution No.: 2022-056 

 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that, the Jail Administrator is 
authorized to hire an additional Correctional Officer.  This position will be on Grade 8 of the Wabasha County 
Salary Scale.   
 

Resolution No.: 2022-057 
 

Resolution Establishing Absentee Ballot Board, Mail Ballot Board and UOCAVA Ballot Board 
 

Whereas, that the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners, hereby authorize the establishment of an Absentee 
Ballot Board, Mail Ballot Board and UOCAVA(Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act) Ballot 
Board under Chapter 203B, 121, Subd 1 and 203B.23 of 2016 Minnesota Statutes, pertaining to Ballot Boards, and 
 
Whereas, that these Boards will meet on an as needed basis when called by a Wabasha County Auditor/Treasurer 
during the 45 calendar days prior to each election, and 
 
 Whereas, this board will bring uniformity in the processing of accepting or rejecting returned Absentee Ballots, 
Mail Ballots and UOCAVA Ballots, and 
 
Whereas, the Absentee Ballot Board, Mail Ballot Board and UOCAVA Ballot Board would consist of a sufficient 
number of election judges as provided in sections 204B.19 to 204B.22 or deputy county auditors trained in the 
processing and counting of ballots; 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that, 
The Wabasha County Board of Commissioners establish an Absentee Ballot Board, Mail Ballot Board and 
UOCAVA Ballot Board that would consist of sufficient judges as provided in section 204B.19 to 204B.22 or 
deputy auditors to perform the task and appoints the following election officials on the boards for 2022: 
 
Rhonda Otto 
Sue Halverson 

03/15/22 
 
CALL TO 
ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
APPROVE 
AGENDA  
 
 
 
STAFF UPDATES 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATOR 
UPDATES 
 
 
 
APPROVE 
CONSENT 
AGENDA 
 
RES 2022-056: 
AUTHORIZED 
TO HIRE 
CORRECTIONAL 
OFFICER  
 
RES 2022-057: 
ESTABLISHED 
COUNTY 
BALLOT 
BOARD(S)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board Minutes 03/15/22 
 Page 2 
 

Kathi Wallerich 
Helen Hartzell 
Francie Warren-only special elections 
 

Resolution No.:  2022-058 
 

Whereas, Fitzgerald Excavating & Trucking Inc. is the lowest responsible bidder for SAP 079-605-016. 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that Wabasha County hereby accepts 
the bid of and hereby awards a contract to Fitzgerald Excavating & Trucking Inc. for SAP 079-605-016 in the amount 
of $160,026 and that the County Engineer is hereby authorized to execute a Contract with Fitzgerald Excavating & 
Trucking Inc. for this work. 
 

Resolution No.: 2022-059 
 
Whereas, Wabasha County has applied to the Commissioner of Transportation for a grant from the Minnesota State 
Transportation Fund for replacement of Bridge 93400 on County State Aid Highway 5 under S.A.P. 079-605-016, 
and 
 
Whereas, the Commissioner of Transportation has given notice that funding for this Project is available, and 
 
Whereas, the amount of the grant has been determined to be $68,882.50 by reason of the lowest responsible bid.  
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that, Wabasha County does hereby 
agree to the terms and conditions of the grant consistent with Minnesota Statutes; 174.50, and will pay any additional 
amount by which the cost exceeds the estimate, and will return to the Minnesota State Transportation Fund any 
amount appropriated for this bridge but not required. 
 
Be it Further Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that that the Wabasha County Engineer is 
hereby authorized to execute the attached Local Bridge Replacement Program Grant Agreement MnDOT No. 
1049365 and any amendments of such on behalf of Wabasha County. 

 
Resolution No: 2022-060 

 
Resolution Authorizing the purchase of a 2021 Dodge Durango 

And authorization for Auditor’s Warrant 
 
Whereas, the Wabasha County Sheriff’s Office is requesting to purchase one (1) 2021 Dodge Durango at a cost of 
$42,025.00 per attached quote from John Jones of Salem, IN, and; 
 
Whereas, this vehicle is a replacement purchase due to a traffic crash that occurred on February 19, 2022 in 
reference to Wabasha County Sheriff’s Office ICR 22-819 and MCIT claim #22PC0174 involving a 2016 Ford 
Explorer bearing VIN #1FM5K8ARXGGC61838 (Squad #11963), and; 
 
Whereas, the money for the purchase, which includes vehicle, installation, equipment, equipment removal, delivery, 
and licensing/title fees, will be paid from Insurance proceeds, Squad Replacement Funds, and Capital equipment 
fund as follows: 
 
Insurance proceeds - $14,171 
Squad Replacement Fund - $10,890 
Capital Equipment (undesignated) - $25,000    
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that: the Auditor is authorized to 
issue an Auditor’s Warrant for the purchase of one (1) 2021 Dodge Durango to John Jones of Salem, IN.   
 
Be it Further Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that the total cost for the vehicle, 
installation, equipment, equipment removal, delivery, and licensing/title fees will not exceed $50,000.00. 
 

 
 
 
 
RES 2022-058: 
ACCEPTED AND 
AWARDED BID 
TO FITZGERALD 
EXCAVATING & 
TRUCKING 
 
 
 
RES 2022-059: 
APPROVED 
COUNTY 
HIGHWAY 5 
GRANT 
AGREEMENT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RES 2022-060: 
APPROVED 
PURCHASE OF 
2021 DODGE 
DURANGO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board Minutes 03/15/22 
 Page 3 
 

Be it Further Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that funding of the purchase will come 
from Insurance proceeds, Squad Replacement Funds, and Capital Equipment (undesignated) funds as indicated 
above. 

Adopted Unanimously 
 
WALKES-SPRINGER 

Resolution No.: 2022-061 
 
Whereas, Ag Partners submitted a CUP/IUP application requesting an amendment to an existing CUP issued on 
August 2, 2016 for an agronomy center on parcel R02.00208.06 located in Section 23, Township 108 North, Range 
12 West, Town of Elgin (27594 Co. Rd. 25); and 
 
Whereas, The Wabasha County Planning Commission conducted a public hearing on February 28, 2022 to provide 
an opportunity for the public to present any testimony related to the request; and 
 
Whereas; The Planning Commission has considered the findings of fact and has considered all testimony related to 
the matter and recommends (vote 4-0) that the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners approve a Conditional 
Use Permit for the request with three conditions. 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that, the Board of Commissioners 
agrees with the findings from the Planning Commission and approves an amendment to the existing CUP issued on 
August 2, 2016 on parcel R02.00208.06 with three conditions as follows: 
 

1. A Conditional Use Permit is granted for an amendment to the original CUP issued on August 2, 2016.  
 

2. The project shall be undertaken only in accordance with the revised plans and specifications as submitted 
in the application or as outlined in these conditions. 
 

3. The proposed structures must adhere to all other requirements of the Wabasha County Zoning Ordinance 
and a Building/Land Use Permit shall be obtained from Wabasha County before the start of construction. 

 
Adopted Unanimously 

 
Commissioners reported on meetings they attended 
 
Board Concerns 

 
KEY-SPRINGER 
Motion to adjourn 
 

Adopted Unanimously 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
WABASHA COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 
 
 
BY: _______________________________ 
           Its Board Chair 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
BY: _______________________________ 
           Its Board Clerk 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
RES 2022-061: 
APPROVED AG 
PARTNERS CUP 
AMENDMENT 
REQUEST 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMISSIONER 
REPORTS 
 
BOARD 
CONCERNS 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
 

 



040522 BOARD COV PG

DATE AMOUNT
3/4-3/10 526,162.02$        

3/11/2022 26,175.95$          
3/11-3/17 19,618.23$          
3/18/2022 125,231.22$        
3/18-3/24 330,228.19$        
3/25/2022 47,478.25$          

TOTAL AUDITOR'S WARRANTS 1,074,893.86$     

EMPLOYEE AMOUNT
Tomlinson, Brenda 10.00$                 
Schmidt, Callie 9.00$                   
Schmidt, Callie 10.73$                 
Bartsh, Rodney 10.00$                 
Warren, Jim 10.00$                 

TOTAL MEAL VOUCHERS 49.73$                 

EMPLOYEE AMOUNT

TOTAL UNIFORM ALLOWANCE VOUCHERS -$                     

52770-52787

3/4/2022
3/2/2022

3/23/2022
3/23/2022

12429-12436 52788-52807
52808-82816

12437-12469
52927-52952

12505-12513

52817-52878

WABASHA COUNTY
BOARD MEETING

5-Apr-22

AUDITOR'S WARRANTS

WARRANT NUMBERSACH NUMBERS

52953-52975

3/2/2022

MEAL VOUCHERS

DATES

DATES

TAXABLE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE



040522 BOARD COV PG

COMMISIONER DATE AMOUNT
Goihl, Brian 3/15/2022 Human Services Board Meeting 50.00$                      

50.00$                      

Key,Cheryl 3/15/2022 Human Services Board Meeting 50.00$                      

50.00$                      

Springer, Don 3/15/2022 Human Services Board Meeting 50.00$                      

50.00$                      

Walkes, Robert 2/28/2022 Planning Commission Meeting 50.00$                      
3/15/2022 Human Services Board Meeting 50.00$                      

100.00$                    

Wobbe,Mike 02/07/22 Hiawatha Valley Mental Health Meeting 50.00$                      
02/10/22 Hiawtha Transit Meeting 50.00                        
02/28/22 Dab Meeting 50.00                        
3/15/2022 Human Services Board Meeting 50.00$                      

200.00$                    

TOTAL PER DIEMS REQUESTED 450.00$                    

(1)    Any claim for a per diem payment must be based on documented activities by a commissioner that constitutes:
  - The duties of office, including work on committees (under the direction of the board); or
  - Individual service required by law
Committee work may include information gathering activities as well as liaison activities.  Board or committee minutes should

confirm three aspects of the activity as committee work
•          That a matter is before the board or committee that necessitates the activity
•          The activity has been authorized by the board or committee; and
•          The commissioner has reported to the board of the committee the results of the information gathering or liaison activities

WABASHA COUNTY
BOARD MEETING

5-Apr-22

PER DIEM PAYMENT REQUEST

COMMITTEE



Board of Commissioners     
Wabasha County 
 

Agenda Item Number:  9.0 E 
                                  

Date: 
April 5, 2022 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Agenda Item: 
Adoption of the County Personnel Act 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Requested Action: 
Adoption of the County Personnel Act 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Fiscal Impact: 
To Be Determined 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Background/Recommendation: 
On July 23, 2021, Human Resources notified the Department of Human Services that 
Wabasha County was inquiring as to the process of withdrawing from the Minnesota Merit 
System.  Counties can develop their own merit systems, provided that they are in 
compliance with federal regulations.  There is a certification process for counties 
requesting establishment of their own merit systems, and approval by DHS must occur 
before the county may operate its own system.  Additionally, the County Personnel Act, 
Minnesota Statutes, sections 375.56-375.71, outlines the requirements for establishing a 
county personnel system.  Wabasha County must be in compliance with the federal merit 
system requirements and also the terms of the County Personnel Act.  To exit the 
Minnesota Merit System in January 2023, the Minnesota Merit System will need all 
materials and documents by December 31, 2021. 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
 
Action: 
 
Motion by:______________________  Second by:_____________________ 
 
Vote Aye:_____     Vote Nay:_____ 
 
No action required:_____ 



Wabasha County Board of Commissioners 
 

Resolution No.: 2022-062 
 

Whereas, the County has notified the Department of Human Services of its desire to 
withdraw from the Minnesota Merit System; and 
 
Whereas, to receive federal funds for various programs, the Minnesota Department of 
Human Services and local units of government must have systems of personnel 
administration that satisfies federal merit system standards; Minnesota Statute 256.12; 
and 
 
Whereas, the County Personnel Act, Minnesota Statute Sections 375.56 through 375.71 
satisfies the federal merit system standards; 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that, 
The County Personnel Administration System, pursuant to Minnesota Statute Section 
375.56 through 375.71 be established effective April 5, 2022; and 
 
Be it Further Resolved duties of Personnel Director, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 
Section 375.59 are assigned to the County Human Resources Generalist, effective April 5, 
2022. 
 
Adopted this 5th day of April, 2022 by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
 
By:       

Its Board Chair 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:       
 Its Board Clerk 



Board of Commissioners     
Wabasha County 
 

Agenda Item Number:  9.0 F 
                                  

Date: 
April 5, 2022 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Agenda Item: 
Board approve and sign the 2021 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) 
agreement 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Requested Action: 
Board approve and sign the 2021 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) 
agreement 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Fiscal Impact: 
Wabasha County has been awarded $20,165 in EMPG funds. 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Background/Recommendation: 
Every year Wabasha County receives EMPG grant funds to assist with the expenses of the 
County Emergency Management Office.  Paperwork backlog due to COVID response has 
resulted in this grant agreement only recently becoming available.  It is a 50% matching grant.  
Recommendation to the Board is to approve and sign the grant agreement. 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Action: 
 
Motion by:______________________  Second by:_____________________ 
 
Vote Aye:_____     Vote Nay:_____ 
 
No action required:_____ 



Wabasha County Board of Commissioners 
 

Resolution No.: 2022-063 
 
 
 
 

Whereas, Wabasha County has applied for and been granted $20,165 to apply toward expenses 
associated with the Wabasha County Emergency Management Office through the Emergency 
Management Performance Grant, and 
 
 
 
Whereas, said grant is a 50% matching grant that is awarded through the Minnesota Department 
of Public Safety, Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management, and 
 
 
  
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that, 
Wabasha County enter into an Agreement with the Minnesota Department of Public Safety, 
Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management, by the 2021 Emergency 
Management Performance Grant Contract. 
 
 
 
 
Adopted this 5th day of April, 2022 by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
 
 
By:       

Its Board Chair 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:       
 Its Board Clerk 



 

 
Grant Contract Agreement                                Page 1 of 2 

 
  

DPS Grant Contract Agreement non-state (Updated 12/2020) 

Minnesota Department of Public Safety (“State”) 
Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division 
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 223 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2190 

Grant Program:  
2021 Emergency Management Performance Grant 
 
Grant Contract Agreement No.: 
A-EMPG-2021-WABASHCO-083 

Grantee: 
Wabasha County 
625 Jefferson Avenue 
Wabasha, MN 55981-1557 

Grant Contract Agreement Term: 
Effective Date:  01/01/2021 
Expiration Date:  09/30/2022 
 

Grantee’s Authorized Representative: 
Wabasha County Emergency Management 
ATTN: Brenda Tomlinson – Emergency Management 
Director 
625 Jefferson Avenue 
Wabasha, MN 55981-1557 
Phone:  651-565-3069 
E-mail:  btomlinson@co.wabasha.mn.us 

Grant Contract Agreement Amount: 
Original Agreement $ 20,165.00 
  
Matching Requirement $ 20,165.00 

 

State’s Authorized Representative: 
Kyle Temme 
Homeland Security and Emergency Management 
445 Minnesota St., Suite 223 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2190 
Phone:  651-201-7420 
E-mail:  kyle.temme@state.mn.us 

Federal Funding:  CFDA 97.042 
FAIN:  EMC-2021-EP-00011 
State Funding:  None 
Special Conditions:  None 
 

 
Under Minn. Stat. § 299A.01, Subd 2 (4) the State is empowered to enter into this grant contract agreement. 
 
Term:  The creation and validity of this grant contract agreement conforms with Minn. Stat. § 16B.98 Subd. 5. 
Effective date is the date shown above or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minn. Stat. § 
16B.98, subd. 7, whichever is later.  Once this grant contract agreement is fully executed, the Grantee may claim 
reimbursement for expenditures incurred pursuant to the Payment clause of this grant contract agreement.  
Reimbursements will only be made for those expenditures made according to the terms of this grant contract 
agreement.  Expiration date is the date shown above or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, 
whichever occurs first.   
 
The Grantee, who is not a state employee will: 
Perform and accomplish such purposes and activities as specified herein and in the Grantee’s approved 2021 
Emergency Management Performance Grant Application (“Application”) which is incorporated by reference into 
this grant contract agreement and on file with the State at Homeland Security and Emergency Management 
Division, 445 Minnesota Street, Suite 223, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2190.  The Grantee shall also comply with 
all requirements referenced in the 2021 Emergency Management Performance Grant Guidelines and Application 
which includes the Terms and Conditions and Grant Program Guidelines (https://app.dps.mn.gov/EGrants), which 
are incorporated by reference into this grant contract agreement.   
 
Budget Revisions:  The breakdown of costs of the Grantee’s Budget is contained in Exhibit A, which is attached 
and incorporated into this grant contract agreement.  As stated in the Grantee’s Application and Grant Program 
Guidelines, the Grantee will submit a written change request for any substitution of budget items or any deviation 
and in accordance with the Grant Program Guidelines.  Requests must be approved prior to any expenditure by 
the Grantee. 
 

https://app.dps.mn.gov/EGrants


 

 
Grant Contract Agreement                                Page 2 of 2 

 
  

DPS Grant Contract Agreement non-state (Updated 12/2020) 

 
Matching Requirements:  (If applicable.) As stated in the Grantee’s Application, the Grantee certifies that the 
matching requirement will be met by the Grantee. 
 
Payment:  As stated in the Grantee’s Application and Grant Program Guidance, the State will promptly pay the 

Grantee after the Grantee presents an invoice for the services actually performed and the State's Authorized 
Representative accepts the invoiced services and in accordance with the Grant Program Guidelines.  Payment 
will not be made if the Grantee has not satisfied reporting requirements.   

 
Certification Regarding Lobbying:  (If applicable.)  Grantees receiving federal funds over $100,000.00 must 
complete and return the Certification Regarding Lobbying form provided by the State to the Grantee. 
 
 
1.  ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION    3.  STATE AGENCY 
Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as  
required by Minn. Stat. § 16A.15.      Signed: _____________________________________________ 
           (with delegated authority) 
 
Signed: _____________________________________________  Title: ______________________________________________ 
 
Date: _______________________________________________  Date: ______________________________________________ 
 
Grant Contract Agreement No./ P.O. No.   A-EMPG-2021-WABASHCO-083  /  PO# 3000077524      
 
Project No.(indicate N/A if not applicable):     N/A     
 
 
2.  GRANTEE 
The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s)  
have executed the grant contract agreement on behalf of the Grantee  
as required by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances. 
 
 
 
Signed: _______________________________________________ 
 
Print Name: ___________________________________________ 
 
Title: ________________________________________________ 
 
Date: ________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Signed: _______________________________________________ 
 
Print Name: ___________________________________________ 
 
Title: ________________________________________________ 
 
Date: ________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Signed: _______________________________________________ 
 
Print Name: ____________________________________________ 

Distribution:   DPS/FAS 
Title: _________________________________________________          Grantee 

        State’s Authorized Representative  
Date: _________________________________________________ 
 



Page 1 of 101/28/2022

2021 (EMPG) Emergency Management Performance Grant

Budget Summary (Report)

Organization: 
Wabasha County

EXHIBIT A

A-EMPG-2021-WABASHCO-083

Budget

Budget Category Award Match

Planning

Equipment to enhance EM program $1,200.00 $0.00

Operating costs for EM Department $1,000.00 $1,200.00

Total $2,200.00 $1,200.00

Training

Conferences and Training $840.00 $0.00

Total $840.00 $0.00

Organization

EM Dept Wages and Fringe Benefits $17,125.00 $18,965.00

Total $17,125.00 $18,965.00

Total $20,165.00 $20,165.00

Allocation $20,165.00 $20,165.00

Balance $0.00 $0.00



Board of Commissioners     
Wabasha County 
 

Agenda Item Number:  9.0 G         
 

Date: 
April 5, 2022 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
 
Agenda Item: 
County Hwy 27 Grant Agreement  
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
 
Requested Action: 
Consider adoption of Resolution No. 2022-064 agreeing to the terms and conditions of the grant 
agreement from the Minnesota State Transportation Fund, for participation in costs of 
construction of a concrete box culvert on County Highway 27  
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
Without this agreement, the County cannot receive the State Transportation Grant in the amount 
of $89,055.  The funds under this agreement have been approved and are available for only this 
project. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Background/Recommendation: 
The funding provided by this Grant are necessary for construction of a concrete box culvert 
where a deteriorating large metal culvert currently exists and is planned to be replaced.  The 
amount of funding from the Grant will cover 50% of costs associated with the bridge/culvert 
work.   
The Wabasha County Engineer recommends adoption of Resolution 2022-064. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Action: 
 
Motion by:______________________  Second by:_____________________ 
 
Vote Aye:_____     Vote Nay:_____ 
 
No action required:_____ 



Wabasha County Board of Commissioners 
 

Resolution No.: 2022-064 
 
Whereas, Wabasha County has applied to the Commissioner of Transportation for a grant from 
the Minnesota State Transportation Fund for replacement of Bridge 92428 on County State Aid 
Highway 27 under S.A.P. 079-627-010, and 
 
Whereas, the Commissioner of Transportation has given notice that funding for this Project is 
available, and 
 
Whereas, the amount of the grant has been determined to be $89,055 by reason of the lowest 
responsible bid.  
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that, 
Wabasha County does hereby agree to the terms and conditions of the grant consistent with 
Minnesota Statutes; 174.50, and will pay any additional amount by which the cost exceeds the 
estimate, and will return to the Minnesota State Transportation Fund any amount appropriated for 
this bridge but not required. 
 
Be it Further Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that that the 
Wabasha County Engineer is hereby authorized to execute the attached Local Bridge Replacement 
Program Grant Agreement MnDOT No. 1049801 and any amendments of such on behalf of 
Wabasha County. 
 
 
 
 
Adopted this 5th day of April 2022 by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
 
 
By:       

Its Board Chair 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:       
 Its Board Clerk 



   
  MnDOT Agreement No. 1049801 

SAP No.079-627-010 
 

1 
CM State Aid LBRP Grant Agreement (Rev. February 2022) 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
LOCAL BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 

GRANT AGREEMENT 

This agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State"), and 
("Grantee"):  

Public Entity (Grantee) name, address and contact person: 
   County of Wabasha 
   821 Hiawatha Drive West 
   Wabasha, MN 55981 
     

  Contact:  Dietrich Flesch, Wabasha County Engineer 
 
RECITALS 
1. Minnesota Statutes § 297A.815, subd. 3(d) and § 174.50, subd. 6-7 authorize the State to enter into this agreement. 
2. Grantee has been awarded Local Bridge Replacement Program (LBRP) funds under Minn. Stat. § 174.50, subd. 6-7. 
3. Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this agreement to the 

satisfaction of the State.  Pursuant to Minn.Stat.§16B.98, Subd.1, Grantee agrees to minimize administrative costs as a 
condition of this agreement. 

AGREEMENT TERMS 
1 Term of Agreement, Survival of Terms, and Incorporation of Exhibits 

1.1 Effective Date.  This agreement will be effective on the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minn. 
Stat.§16B.98, Subd. 5. As required by Minn.Stat.§16B.98 Subd. 7, no payments will be made to Grantee until this 
agreement is fully executed.  Grantee must not begin work under this agreement until this agreement is fully 
executed and Grantee has been notified by the State’s Authorized Representative to begin the work.   

1.2 Expiration Date.  This agreement will expire on December 31, 2026, or when all obligations have been 
satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first. 

1.3 Survival of Terms.  All clauses which impose obligations continuing in their nature and which must survive in 
order to give effect to their meaning will survive the expiration or termination of this agreement, including, 
without limitation, the following clauses:  8. Liability; 9. State Audits; 10. Government Data Practices and 
Intellectual Property; 11.  Workers Compensation; 12. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; and 14. Data 
Disclosure. 

1.4 Exhibits.  Exhibit A: Sources and Uses of Funds Schedule; Exhibit B: Grant Application; and Exhibit C: Grantee 
Resolution Approving Grant Agreement are attached and incorporated into this agreement.

 
2 Grantee’s Duties 

2.1 Grantee will conduct one of more of the following activities in accordance with its grant application, or in the case 
of legislatively selected projects, in accordance with the enabling session law, which is attached to this Agreement 
as Exhibit B: (i) constructing or reconstructing a bridge, (ii) abandoning an existing bridge that is deficient and in 
need of replacement, but where no replacement will be made, or (iii) constructing a road to facilitate the 
abandonment or removal of an existing bridge determined to be deficient. 

2.2 Grantee will comply with all required grants management policies and procedures set forth through 
Minn.Stat.§16B.97, Subd. 4 (a) (1). 

2.3 Asset Monitoring.  If Grantee uses funds obtained by this agreement to acquire a capital asset, the Grantee is 
required to use that asset for a public purpose for the normal useful life of the asset.  Grantee may not sell or 
change the purpose of use for the capital asset(s) obtained with grant funds under this agreement without the prior 
written consent of the State and an agreement executed and approved by the same parties who executed and 
approved this agreement, or their successors in office. 

 
3 Time 

3.1 Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this agreement.  In the performance of this grant 
agreement, time is of the essence. 



MnDOT Agreement No. 1049801 
SAP No.079-627-010 

 

2 
CM State Aid LBRP Grant Agreement (Rev. February 2022) 

 
4 Consideration and Payment 

4.1 Consideration.  The State will pay for all services performed by Grantee under this agreement as follows: 
4.1.1 Compensation.  Grantee will be reimbursed for actual, incurred costs that are eligible under Minn. Stat. 

§ 174.50, subd 6-7.  Grantee shall use this grant solely to reimburse itself for expenditures it has already 
made to pay for the costs of one or more of the activities listed under section 2.1. 

4.1.2 Sources and Uses of Funds.  Grantee represents to State that the Sources and Uses of Funds Schedule 
attached as Exhibit A accurately shows the total cost of the project and all of the funds that are available for 
the completion of the project.  Grantee agrees that it will pay for any costs that are ineligible for 
reimbursement and for any amount by which the costs exceed State’s total obligation in section 4.1.3.  
Grantee will return to State any amount appropriated but not required. 

4.1.3 Total Obligation.  The total obligation of the State for all compensation and reimbursements to Grantee 
under this agreement will not exceed $89,055.00. 
 

4.2 Payment 
4.2.1 Invoices.  Grantee will submit state aid pay requests for reimbursements requested under this grant 

agreement.  The State will promptly pay Grantee after Grantee presents an itemized invoice for the services 
actually performed and the State's Authorized Representative accepts the invoiced services. 

4.2.2 All Invoices Subject to Audit.  All invoices are subject to audit, at State’s discretion. 
4.2.3 State’s Payment Requirements. State will promptly pay all valid obligations under this agreement as 

required by Minnesota Statutes §16A.124. State will make undisputed payments no later than 30 days after 
receiving Grantee’s invoices and progress reports for services performed. If an invoice is incorrect, 
defective or otherwise improper, State will notify Grantee within ten days of discovering the error. After 
State receives the corrected invoice, State will pay Grantee within 30 days of receipt of such invoice. 

4.2.4 Grant Monitoring Visit and Financial Reconciliation.  During the period of performance, the State will 
make at least annual monitoring visits and conduct annual financial reconciliations of Grantee’s 
expenditures. 
4.2.4.1 The State’s Authorized Representative will notify Grantee’s Authorized Representative where and 

when any monitoring visit and financial reconciliation will take place, which State employees 
and/or contractors will participate, and which Grantee staff members should be present.  Grantee 
will be provided with at least seven calendar days of notice prior to any monitoring visit or financial 
reconciliation.   

4.2.4.2 Following a monitoring visit or financial reconciliation, Grantee will take timely and appropriate 
action on all deficiencies identified by State.   

4.2.4.3 At least one monitoring visit and one financial reconciliation must be completed prior to final 
payment being made to Grantee. 

4.2.5 Unexpended Funds.  The Grantee must promptly return to the State at grant closeout any unexpended 
funds that have not been accounted for in a financial report submitted to the State. 

4.2.6 Closeout.  The State will determine, at its sole discretion, whether a closeout audit is required prior to final 
payment approval.  If a closeout audit is required, final payment will be held until the audit has been 
completed.  Monitoring of any capital assets acquired with grant funds will continue following grant 
closeout. 

4.3 Contracting and Bidding Requirements.  If Grantee is a municipality as defined by Minn. Stat. § 471.345, 
subdivision 1, then Grantee shall comply with the requirements of Minn. Stat. § 471.345 for all procurement 
under this Agreement. 

 
5 Conditions of Payment 

All services provided by Grantee under this agreement must be performed to the State’s satisfaction, as determined at 
the sole discretion of the State’s Authorized Representative and in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and 
local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations.  The Grantee will not receive payment for work found by the State to be 
unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, state, or local law. 

 

 



MnDOT Agreement No. 1049801 
SAP No.079-627-010 

 

3 
CM State Aid LBRP Grant Agreement (Rev. February 2022) 

6 Authorized Representatives 
6.1 The State's Authorized Representative is: 

Marc Briese, Programs Engineer 
MnDOT State Aid Office 
395 John Ireland Boulevard, MS 500 
St. Paul, MN 55155 
Office: 651-366-3802 

 marc.briese@state.mn.us 
or his/her successor.  State’s Authorized Representative has the responsibility to monitor Grantee’s performance 
and the authority to accept the services provided under this agreement.  If the services are satisfactory, the State's 
Authorized Representative will certify acceptance on each invoice submitted for payment.  

6.2 Grantee’s Authorized Representative is: 
Dietrich Flesch 
Wabasha County Engineer 
821 Hiawatha Drive West 
Wabasha, MN 55981  

 dflesch@co.wabasha.mn.us  
If Grantee’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this agreement, Grantee will immediately 
notify the State. 

 
7 Assignment Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Agreement Complete 

7.1 Assignment.  The Grantee may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this agreement without 
the prior written consent of the State and a fully executed Assignment Agreement, executed and approved by the 
same parties who executed and approved this agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.2 Amendments.  Any amendments to this agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been 
executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original agreement, or their successors 
in office. 

7.3 Waiver.  If the State fails to enforce any provision of this agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or 
the State’s right to subsequently enforce it. 

7.4 Grant Agreement Complete.  This grant agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the State 
and Grantee. No other understanding regarding this agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind either 
party. 

 
8 Liability 

Grantee and State agree that each will be responsible for its own acts and the results thereof to the extent authorized 
by law, and neither shall be responsible for the acts of the other party and the results thereof.  The liability of State is 
governed by the provisions of Minn. Stat. Sec. 3.736.  If Grantee is a “municipality” as that term is used in Minn. Stat. 
Chapter 466, then the liability of Grantee is governed by the provisions of Chapter 466.  Grantee’s liability hereunder 
shall not be limited to the extent of insurance carried by or provided by Grantee, or subject to any exclusion from 
coverage in any insurance policy. 

9 State Audits 
Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, Subd.8, the Grantee’s books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and 
practices of Grantee, or other party relevant to this grant agreement or transaction, are subject to examination by the 
State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this 
agreement, receipt and approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all state and program 
retention requirements, whichever is later.  Grantee will take timely and appropriate action on all deficiencies 
identified by an audit. 

10 Government Date Practices and Intellectual Property Rights 
10.1 Government Data Practices.  Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data 

Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this grant agreement, and 
as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee 
under this agreement. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. §13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this 
clause by either Grantee or the State. 



MnDOT Agreement No. 1049801 
SAP No.079-627-010 

 

4 
CM State Aid LBRP Grant Agreement (Rev. February 2022) 

 
11 Workers Compensation 

The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. §176.181, Subd. 2, pertaining to workers’ compensation 
insurance coverage.  The Grantee’s employees and agents will not be considered State employees.  Any claims that 
may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of these employees and any claims made by 
any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees are in no way the State’s 
obligation or responsibility. 

12 Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 
Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this agreement.  Venue for all legal 
proceedings out of this agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with competent 
jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

13 Termination; Suspension 
13.1 Termination by the State. The State may terminate this agreement with or without cause, upon 30 days written 

notice to the Grantee.  Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata 
basis, for services satisfactorily performed. 

13.2 Termination for Cause.  The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement if the State finds that there 
has been a failure to comply with the provisions of this agreement, that reasonable progress has not been made, 
that fraudulent or wasteful activity has occurred, that Grantee has been convicted of a criminal offense relating 
to a state grant agreement, or that the purposes for which the funds were granted have not been or will not be 
fulfilled. The State may take action to protect the interests of the State of Minnesota, including the refusal to 
disburse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds already disbursed. 

13.3 Termination for Insufficient Funding.  The State may immediately terminate this agreement if: 
13.3.1 It does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature; or 
13.3.2 If funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered 

here. Termination must be by written or fax notice to the Grantee. The State is not obligated to pay for 
any services that are provided after notice and effective date of termination. However, the Grantee will 
be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent 
that funds are available. The State will not be assessed any penalty if the agreement is terminated 
because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds. 
The State will provide the Grantee notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable time of the State’s 
receiving that notice. 

13.4 Suspension.  The State may immediately suspend this agreement in the event of a total or partial government 
shutdown due to the failure to have an approved budget by the legal deadline.  Work performed by the Grantee 
during a period of suspension will be deemed unauthorized and undertaken at risk of non-payment. 

 
14 Data Disclosure 

Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65, Subd. 3, and other applicable law, Grantee consents to disclosure of its social security 
number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already provided to 
the State, to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of state obligations.  These 
identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws which could result in action 
requiring the Grantee to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any. 
 

15 Fund Use Prohibited.  The Grantee will not utilize any funds received pursuant to this Agreement to compensate, 
either directly or indirectly, any contractor, corporation, partnership, or business, however organized, which is 
disqualified or debarred from entering into or receiving a State contract.  This restriction applies regardless of whether 
the disqualified or debarred party acts in the capacity of a general contractor, a subcontractor, or as an equipment or 
material supplier.  This restriction does not prevent the Grantee from utilizing these funds to pay any party who might 
be disqualified or debarred after the Grantee’s contract award on this Project. 

 
16 Discrimination Prohibited by Minnesota Statutes §181.59.  Grantee will comply with the provisions of Minnesota 

Statutes §181.59 which requires that every contract for or on behalf of the State of Minnesota, or any county, city, 
town, township, school, school district or any other district in the state, for materials, supplies or construction will 
contain provisions by which Contractor agrees: 1) That, in the hiring of common or skilled labor for the performance 



MnDOT Agreement No. 1049801 
SAP No.079-627-010 

 

5 
CM State Aid LBRP Grant Agreement (Rev. February 2022) 

of any work under any contract, or any subcontract, no Contractor, material supplier or vendor, will, by reason of 
race, creed or color, discriminate against the person or persons who are citizens of the United States or resident aliens 
who are qualified and available to perform the work to which the employment relates; 2) That no Contractor, material 
supplier, or vendor, will, in any manner, discriminate against, or intimidate, or prevent the employment of any person 
or persons identified in clause 1 of this section, or on being hired, prevent or conspire to prevent, the person or 
persons from the performance of work under any contract on account of race, creed or color; 3) That a violation of 
this section is a misdemeanor; and 4) That this contract may be canceled or terminated by the state of Minnesota, or 
any county, city, town, township, school, school district or any other person authorized to grant contracts for 
employment, and all money due, or to become due under the contract, may be forfeited for a second or any 
subsequent violation of the terms or conditions of this Agreement. 

 
17 Limitation.  Under this Agreement, the State is only responsible for receiving and disbursing funds.  Nothing in this 

Agreement will be construed to make the State a principal, co-principal, partner, or joint venturer with respect to the 
Project(s) covered herein.  The State may provide technical advice and assistance as requested by the Grantee, 
however, the Grantee will remain responsible for providing direction to its contractors and consultants and for 
administering its contracts with such entities.  The Grantee’s consultants and contractors are not intended to be third 
party beneficiaries of this Agreement. 
 

18 Additional Provisions 
 

18.1 Prevailing Wages. Grantee agrees to comply with all of the applicable provisions contained in Minnesota 
Statutes Chapter 177, and specifically those provisions contained in Minn. Stat.§. 177.41 through 177.435 as they may 
be amended or replaced from time to time with respect to the project.  By agreeing to this provision, Grantee is not 
acknowledging or agreeing that the cited provisions apply to the project. 

 
18.2 E-Verification. Grantee agrees and acknowledges that it is aware of Minn.Stat. § 16C.075 regarding e-
verification of employment of all newly hired employees to confirm that such employees are legally entitled to work 
in the United States, and that it will, if and when applicable, fully comply with such order. 

 
18.3 Telecommunications Certification.  If federal funds are included in Exhibit A, by signing this agreement 
Grantee certifies that, consistent with Section 889 of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for 
Fiscal Year 2019, Pub. L. 115-232 (Aug. 13, 2018), Grantee does not and will not use any equipment, system, or 
service that uses “covered telecommunications equipment or services” (as that term is defined in Section 889 of the 
Act) as a substantial or essential component of any system or as critical technology as part of any system.  Grantee 
will include this certification as a flow down clause in any contract related to this agreement. 

 
18.4 Title VI/Non-discrimination Assurances.  Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable US DOT Standard 
Title VI/Non-Discrimination Assurances contained in DOT Order No. 1050.2A, and in particular Appendices A and 
E, which can be found at: https://edocs-
public.dot.state.mn.us/edocs_public/DMResultSet/download?docId=11149035.  Grantee will ensure the appendices 
and solicitation language within the assurances are inserted into contracts as required.  State may conduct a review of 
the Grantee’s compliance with this provision. The Grantee must cooperate with State throughout the review process 
by supplying all requested information and documentation to State, making Grantee staff and officials available for 
meetings as requested, and correcting any areas of non-compliance as determined by State. 
 
18.5 Use, Maintenance, Repair and Alterations.  The Public Entity shall not, without the written consent of 
MnDOT and the Commissioner, (i) permit or allow the use of any of the property improved with these grants funds 
(the Real Property) for any purpose other than in conjunction with or for the operation of a county highway, county 
state-aid highway, town road, or city street or for other uses customarily associated therewith, such as trails and utility 
corridors, (ii) substantially alter any of the Real Property except such alterations as may be required by laws, 
ordinances or regulations, or such other alterations as may improve the Real Property by increasing its value or which 
improve its ability to be used for the purposes set forth in section (i), (iii) take any action which would unduly impair 
or depreciate the value of the Real Property, (iv) abandon the Real Property, or (v) commit or permit any act to be 
done in or on the Real Property in violation of any law, ordinance or regulation. 



MnDOT Agreement No. 1049801 
SAP No.079-627-010 

 

6 
CM State Aid LBRP Grant Agreement (Rev. February 2022) 

 
If the Public Entity fails to maintain the Real Property in accordance with this Section, MnDOT may perform 
whatever acts and expend whatever funds necessary to so maintain the Real Property, and the Public Entity 
irrevocably authorizes MnDOT to enter upon the Real Property to perform such acts as may be necessary to so 
maintain the Real Property.  Any actions taken or funds expended by MnDOT shall be at its sole discretion, and 
nothing contained herein shall require MnDOT to take any action or incur any expense and MnDOT shall not be 
responsible, or liable to the Public Entity or any other entity, for any such acts that are performed in good faith and not 
in a negligent manner.  Any funds expended by MnDOT pursuant to this Section shall be due and payable on demand 
by MnDOT and will bear interest from the date of payment by MnDOT at a rate equal to the lesser of the maximum 
interest rate allowed by law or 18% per year based upon a 365-day year. 
 

 
[The remainder of this page has intentionally been left blank.]



MnDOT Agreement No. 1049801 
SAP No.079-627-010 

 

7 
CM State Aid LBRP Grant Agreement (Rev. February 2022) 

 
GRANTEE 
The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed the grant 
agreement on behalf of the Grantee as required by applicable articles, 
bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances. 

By:  

Title:Wabasha County Engineer  

Date:  

 

By:  

Title:  

Date:  

 

By:  

Title:  

Date:  

 

 

 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
By:  
          (with delegated authority) 
 
Title: State Aid Programs Engineer 

Date:  
 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT – GRANT UNIT 
 
By:  
 
Date:  
 
 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 
 
By:  
  
Date:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MnDOT Agreement No. 1049801 
SAP No.079-627-010 

 

8 
CM State Aid LBRP Grant Agreement (Rev. February 2022) 

EXHIBIT A 
 

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
SOURCES OF FUNDS  USES OF FUNDS 
     
Entity Supplying Funds Amount  Expenses Amount 
     
State Funds:   Items Paid for with LBRP  
 LBRP MVLST Grant $89,055.00 MVLST Grant Funds:  
    
 Other: Bridge Construction $89,055.00

________________ $___________ ________________ $___________
________________ $___________ ________________ $___________
________________ $___________ ________________ $___________

    
Subtotal $89,055.00 Subtotal $89,055.00

   
Public Entity Funds:  Items paid for with Non-  

Matching Funds  LBRP General Fund   
Local Match $119,770.00  Grant Funds:
Other:  Bridge Construction, 

Approach grading 
Turf Establishment

$119,770.00

________________ $___________ ________________ $___________
________________ $___________ ________________ $___________
________________ $___________   

 Subtotal $119,770.00
Subtotal $119,770.00  
  
  
  
   
  
  
   
  
TOTAL FUNDS $208,825.00 = TOTAL PROJECT 

COSTS 
$208,825.00

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MnDOT Agreement No. 1049801 
SAP No.079-627-010 

 

9 
CM State Aid LBRP Grant Agreement (Rev. February 2022) 

 
 
 
 

 
EXHIBIT B 

GRANT APPLICATION 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MnDOT 30809(6/2020)

APPLICATION FOR BRIDGE FUNDS
State of Minnesota - Department of Transportation

State Aid for Local Transportation
Id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

Project Number Old Bridge Number 

New Bridge No. Over  
County of Road or Street No.

Township of Road or Street Name

Municipality of Proposed Const Year
Does the municipality have a population of 5,000 or less?  Yes No

El
ig

ib
ili

ty Local Bridge Planning Index (LPI) _____   

NBI Appraisal Ratings: Deck Geometry _____  Approach Roadway _____  Waterway Adequacy _____ 

Date of Council/Board action prioritizing this bridge____________________________________

Is this a road-in-lieu of bridge project?    Yes      No

P
ri

or
it

iz
at

io
n

How many people are affected by this deficiency? _______________        What is the ADT on this bridge? _______

Describe the economic importance of replacing this bridge. 

Is the road designated or planned to be designated as a Minimum Maintenance road? Yes      No
(Attach additional sheets for explanation if necessary)

Is the township net tax capacity less than $300,000?  Yes      No

Is the bridge listed on the National Register of Historic Places or been determined to be eligible?    Yes      No
National Register of Historic Places link here:   http://www.nps.gov/history/nr/research/

C
os

t 
Es

ti
m

at
e

Eligible Amount Ineligible Amount
Structure Costs $ $
Approach Costs $ $
Engineering Costs $ $
Total Costs $ $
Total Project Cost $

______________________________________________________         __________________________
County/City Engineer       Date

D
SA

E DISTRICT STATE AID ENGINEER RECOMMENDATION

Replace ________ Defer ________ ___________________________________    ___________
District State Aid Engineer Signature Date

A
pp

ro
va

l

STATE AID USE ONLY
Federal-Aid $
State-Aid $
Local/Other $
Town Bridge $
Unallocated Town Bridge $
State Bridge Funds $
Total $

SAP 079-627-010 92428
79J73 West Indian Creek
Wabasha CSAH 27
Plainview CSAH 27
NA 2022

48
8 8

1/4/2022

■

2000+ 970(2018)

CSAH 27 is a farm to market route, and a major collector

■

■

■

200,000
40,000
10,000

200,000 50,000
250,000

1/15/2022

X

Fausto Cabral 
2022.01.20 13:23:27 -06'00'



MnDOT Agreement No. 1049801 
SAP No.079-627-010 

 

10 
CM State Aid LBRP Grant Agreement (Rev. February 2022) 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 

GRANTEE RESOLUTION APPROVING GRANT AGREEMENT 
 



Board of Commissioners     
Wabasha County 
 

Agenda Item Number:  9.0 H         
 

 
Date: 
April 5, 2022 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * ** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Agenda Item: 
Accept Bid and Award Contract – SAP 079-627-010  
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * ** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Requested Action: 
Consider adoption of Resolution No. 2022-065 accepting the bid of and awarding a contract to 
Danckwart Landscaping LLC. for SAP 079-627-010 – concrete box culvert on County Hwy 27 
northeast of Plainview   
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * ** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Fiscal Impact: 
Total of $208,825 of which: 
$89,055 State Bridge funds 
$119,770 County State Aid Construction Account funds  
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * ** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Background/Recommendation: 
Project is for replacement of a large metal culvert with a precast concrete box culvert on County 
Hwy 27.  The abstract of bids is attached.  Construction may occur in late summer or early fall 
2022, or possibly 2023 as allowed in the project specifications. 
The Wabasha County Engineer recommends adoption of Resolution 2022-065. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * ** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Action: 
Motion by:_____________________   Second by:_____________________   
 
Vote Aye:_____      Vote Nay:_____ 
 
No action required:_____ 



Wabasha County Board of Commissioners 
 

Resolution No.:  2022-065 
 

Whereas, Danckwart Landscaping LLC is the lowest responsible bidder for SAP 079-627-010. 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that Wabasha 
County hereby accepts the bid of and hereby awards a contract to Danckwart Landscaping LLC 
for SAP 079-627-010 in the amount of $208,825 and that the County Engineer is hereby authorized 
to execute a Contract with Danckwart Landscaping LLC for this work. 
 
Adopted this 5th day of April, 2022 by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
By:       

Its Board Chair 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:       
 Its Board Clerk 
 
 



SAP 079‐627‐010 abstract of bids

Bid Opening 3/23/2022 at 10:00am

ITEM NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2021.501/00010 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00
2104.503/00205 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LIN FT 48 $5.00 $240.00 $6.00 $288.00 $3.00 $144.00 $5.00 $240.00 $3.00 $144.00 $5.00 $240.00 $13.95 $669.60
2104.504/00120 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 334 $5.00 $1,670.00 $5.00 $1,670.00 $6.00 $2,004.00 $4.00 $1,336.00 $5.00 $1,670.00 $3.50 $1,169.00 $5.75 $1,920.50
2105.607/00015 COMMON EXCAVATION CU YD 979 $7.00 $6,853.00 $9.00 $8,811.00 $8.00 $7,832.00 $9.00 $8,811.00 $5.00 $4,895.00 $5.50 $5,384.50 $9.80 $9,594.20
2105.607/00290 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) CU YD 211 $15.00 $3,165.00 $20.00 $4,220.00 $18.25 $3,850.75 $18.00 $3,798.00 $20.00 $4,220.00 $11.00 $2,321.00 $21.75 $4,589.25
2123.510/00080 3.0 CU YD SHOVEL HOUR 5 $150.00 $750.00 $150.00 $750.00 $150.00 $750.00 $50.00 $250.00 $200.00 $1,000.00 $50.00 $250.00 $150.00 $750.00
2123.510/00130 DOZER HOUR 5 $150.00 $750.00 $150.00 $750.00 $150.00 $750.00 $50.00 $250.00 $200.00 $1,000.00 $50.00 $250.00 $110.00 $550.00
2211.507/00170 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) (P) CLASS 5 CU YD 89 $29.00 $2,581.00 $22.00 $1,958.00 $23.00 $2,047.00 $23.50 $2,091.50 $24.00 $2,136.00 $14.95 $1,330.55 $35.60 $3,168.40
2211.507/00180 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) (P) CLASS 5 MODIFIED CU YD 269 $29.00 $7,801.00 $22.00 $5,918.00 $23.00 $6,187.00 $23.50 $6,321.50 $24.00 $6,456.00 $24.95 $6,711.55 $34.37 $9,245.53
2412.502/14070 14X7 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION (15° LT) EACH 2 $20,000.00 $40,000.00 $26,000.00 $52,000.00 $25,921.00 $51,842.00 $23,800.00 $47,600.00 $25,300.00 $50,600.00 $33,500.00 $67,000.00 $30,565.00 $61,130.00
2412.503/14070 14X7 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT CLASS I LIN FT 70 $1,800.00 $126,000.00 $1,500.00 $105,000.00 $1,758.00 $123,060.00 $1,820.00 $127,400.00 $1,700.00 $119,000.00 $1,900.00 $133,000.00 $1,520.00 $106,400.00
2442.501/00010 REMOVE EXISTING BRIDGE LUMP SUM 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $5,300.00 $5,300.00 $1,725.00 $1,725.00
2451.507/00120 AGGREGATE BACKFILL (CV) (P) CU YD 59 $40.00 $2,360.00 $20.00 $1,180.00 $23.00 $1,357.00 $20.00 $1,180.00 $23.00 $1,357.00 $11.00 $649.00 $34.20 $2,017.80
2451.507/00270 COARSE AGGREGATE BEDDING (CV) (P) CU YD 145 $40.00 $5,800.00 $25.00 $3,625.00 $24.00 $3,480.00 $20.00 $2,900.00 $25.00 $3,625.00 $19.95 $2,892.75 $33.00 $4,785.00
2511.509/00013 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III TON 26 $45.00 $1,170.00 $45.00 $1,170.00 $27.90 $725.40 $30.00 $780.00 $28.00 $728.00 $23.50 $611.00 $53.50 $1,391.00
2511.509/00014 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS IV TON 57 $45.00 $2,565.00 $45.00 $2,565.00 $27.90 $1,590.30 $30.00 $1,710.00 $28.00 $1,596.00 $23.50 $1,339.50 $53.50 $3,049.50
2511.509/00015 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS V TON 106 $45.00 $4,770.00 $45.00 $4,770.00 $27.90 $2,957.40 $30.00 $3,180.00 $28.00 $2,968.00 $23.50 $2,491.00 $53.50 $5,671.00
2563.601/00010 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $800.00 $800.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 $750.00 $800.00 $800.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $762.27 $762.27
2573.503/00023 SILT FENCE; TYPE MS LIN FT 200 $4.00 $800.00 $3.00 $600.00 $2.00 $400.00 $2.00 $400.00 $4.00 $800.00 $2.55 $510.00 $3.00 $600.00
2575.501/00020 TURF ESTABLISHMENT LUMP SUM 1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $850.00 $850.00 $600.00 $600.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $1,350.00 $1,350.00 $660.00 $660.00
2575.504/00325 ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION CATEGORY 25 SQ YD 1200 $4.00 $4,800.00 $2.00 $2,400.00 $2.00 $2,400.00 $2.25 $2,700.00 $2.00 $2,400.00 $3.10 $3,720.00 $2.55 $3,060.00

TOTAL = $247,075.00 $208,825.00 $215,176.85 $215,698.00 $227,395.00 $249,519.85 $256,739.05

Estimated 
Quantities Amounts

Engineer's Estimate Danckwart Landscaping LLC

Amounts

Bennett & Sons

Amounts

Fitzgerald Excavating & 
Trucking Inc

Amounts

Schumacher Excavating Inc

Amounts

Minnowa Construction Inc.

Amounts

Alcon Excavating

Amounts



Board of Commissioners     
Wabasha County 
 

Agenda Item Number:  9.0 I 
                                  

Date:  
April 5, 2022 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Agenda Item:  System i replacement 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Requested Action:  Purchase new IBM System i server 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Fiscal Impact:  $46,570 (planned capital expense) 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Background/Recommendation:  Our System i server hosts our property assessment and tax 
systems, among other pieces of important and specialized software.  Our current unit is showing 
some age, and has reached the point where escalating maintenance costs over the next 4 to 5 
years would likely exceed the cost of a replacement unit. 
 
Our needs for this server are modest, so we typically purchase the bare minimum configuration, 
or something very close to it. 
 
IBM’s official naming for this type of server has changed many times over the years.  As far as I 
can tell, System i is currently the correct name for this product line.  Some people might be more 
familiar with other names, like AS/400, or iSeries, or Power.   
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Action: 
 
Motion by:______________________  Second by:_____________________ 
 
Vote Aye:_____     Vote Nay:_____ 
 
No action required:_____ 



Wabasha County Board of Commissioners 
 

Resolution No.: 2022-066 
 
 
 
 

Whereas, Wabasha County operates an IBM System i server, which runs many very important 
software systems, and our current system is in need of replacement; 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that,  
the IT Director is hereby authorized to spend capital funds to purchase a new System i server, 
including any necessary additional parts and professional migration services, for a total cost of 
not more than $46,570. 
 
 
 
 
Adopted this 5th day of April, 2022 by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
 
 
By:       

Its Board Chair 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:       
 Its Board Clerk 



Board of Commissioners     
Wabasha County 
 

Agenda Item Number:  9.0 J 
                                  

Date:  
April 5, 2022 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Agenda Item:  purchase of servers and parts 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Requested Action:  authorize purchase of servers and parts to add, replace and upgrade servers 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Fiscal Impact:  $65,000 (planned capital expense) 
 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Background/Recommendation:  The supply chain problems over the last few years have made 
it challenging to design, budget, order and build servers as complete units.  Typically, by the 
time we are ready to purchase, one or more parts are no longer available and substitutions must 
be made.  To preserve maximum flexibility, I am consolidating several replacements, upgrades 
and additions into a single resolution. 
 
Based on prices and parts available today, this resolution is intended to replace our oldest virtual 
storage system, add a virtual server hosting machine, add two new authentication servers (part of 
our security reorganization), and extend the useful life of three current servers by upgrading 
RAM, CPU and/or storage. 
 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Action: 
 
Motion by:______________________  Second by:_____________________ 
 
Vote Aye:_____     Vote Nay:_____ 
 
No action required:_____ 



Wabasha County Board of Commissioners 
 

Resolution No.: 2022-067 
 
 
 
 

Whereas, Wabasha County operates a fleet of servers, some of which need to ugraded or 
replaced, and the IT department has identified the need for three additional servers to improve 
our security posture and to improve the capacity and resilience of our fleet as a whole; 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that,  
the IT Director is hereby authorized to spend capital funds to purchase servers; parts to add, 
upgrade and/or replace servers; and other related parts, services and/or software, for a total cost 
of not more than $65,000. 
 
 
 
 
Adopted this 5th day of April, 2022 by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
 
 
By:       

Its Board Chair 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:       
 Its Board Clerk 



Board of Commissioners     
Wabasha County 
 

Agenda Item Number:  9.0 K 
                                  

Date:  
April 5, 2022 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Agenda Item:  Investigator MDTs 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Requested Action:  Purchase new MDTs and associated equipment 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Fiscal Impact:  $14,000 (capital funds) 
 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Background/Recommendation:  This is the last batch of mobile data terminals (MDTs) from 
the previous generation.  The replacement units can be docked in the car or office, and this 
project includes equipment for both. 
 
 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Action: 
 
Motion by:______________________  Second by:_____________________ 
 
Vote Aye:_____     Vote Nay:_____ 
 
No action required:_____ 



Wabasha County Board of Commissioners 
 

Resolution No.: 2022-068 
 
 
 
 

Whereas, Wabasha County Sheriff’s Office uses rugged Mobile Data Terminals to provide 
access to law enforcement data systems in squad cars and other places, and needs to replace four 
of them; 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that,  
the IT Director is hereby authorized to spend capital funds to purchase four Mobile Data 
Terminals and associated equipment, for a total cost of not more than $14,000. 
 
 
 
 
Adopted this 5th day of April, 2022 by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
 
 
By:       

Its Board Chair 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:       
 Its Board Clerk 



Board of Commissioners     
Wabasha County 
 

Agenda Item Number: 9.0 L 
                                  

Date:   
April 5, 2022 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Agenda Item:  
Approve Audio Visual Equipment for Public Health Departmental Operations Center 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Requested Action:  
The Public Health Director recommends Approval of the Audio Visual Equipment purchase for 
Public Health Departmental Operations Center 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Fiscal Impact:  
$16,421.42 (funded by Radiation Reception Grant) 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Background/Recommendation:   
Public Health has provided a request to DHS for Audio Visual Equipment for the Public Health 
Department Operations Center that will be shared with all County and City agencies for 
emergency response.  The equipment will be used by both County and City staff, Law 
Enforcement, Fire Departments and EMS, Public Health staff, and DHS for their work on the 
Radiation Reception Center and emergency response.   
  
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Action: 
 
Motion by:______________________  Second by:_____________________ 
 
Vote Aye:_____     Vote Nay:_____ 
 
No action required:_____ 



Wabasha County Board of Commissioners 
 

Resolution No.: 2022-069 
 
 
 
 

Whereas, the Director of Public Health has provided a request to DHS for Audio Visual 
Equipment for the Public Health Department Operations Center that will be shared with all 
County and City agencies for emergency response; and 
 
 
Whereas, the equipment will be used by both County and City staff, Law Enforcement, Fire 
Departments and EMS, Public Health staff, and DHS for their work on the Radiation Reception 
Center and emergency response; and  
 
 
  
Whereas, the Director of Public Health recommends the purchase of the equipment; 
 
 
 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that, it 
approves the purchase of the audio visual equipment at a cost of $16,421.42. 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted this 5th day of April, 2022 by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
 
 
By:       

Its Board Chair 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:       
 Its Board Clerk 



Board of Commissioners     
Wabasha County 
 

Agenda Item Number:  9.0 M 
                                  

Date:  
April 5, 2022 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Agenda Item: 
Final Financial Reports for Natural Resource Block Grants (NRBG) 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Requested Action: 
Accept signed attached Financial Reports that have been returned to Wabasha County 
SWCD for attachment into the Board of Water & Soil Resources’ (BWSR’s) eLink reporting 
system. 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Fiscal Impact: 
Continued NRBG allocations through BWSR 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Background/Recommendation: 
NRBG funds are distributed through the County and follow BWSR guidelines as well as DNR 
and MPCA guidelines for implantation and reporting. Sewer and Septic Treatment Systems 
(SSTS) NRBG is administered by Wabasha County Public Health. The Shoreland NRBG is 
administered by Wabasha County Planning and Zoning. Local Water Management (LWM) 
and Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) are administered by the Wabasha County SWCD. 
Information provided by finance departments and department heads is entered as per 
BWSR requirements into the eLink reporting system by Wabasha County SWCD staff to 
report fund expenditures for each program. The documents are required attachment for 
the State reporting process. 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Action: 
 
Motion by:______________________  Second by:_____________________ 
 
Vote Aye:_____     Vote Nay:_____ 
 
No action required:_____ 



Wabasha County Board of Commissioners 
 

Resolution No.:  2022-070 
 

Whereas, annual reporting to the Board of Soil & Water Resources (BWSR) has been completed 
for the Natural Resource Block Grants (NRBG). 
 
Whereas, The Natural Resource Block Grants include Septic Treatment Systems (SSTS), 
Shoreland, Local Water Management (LWM), and Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) 
  
Whereas, funds have been reported expended completely from information provided for 2021 
SSTS, 2021 Shoreland, 2021 WCA, and 2021 LWM using recorded expenditures provided to the 
reporting agent for the NRBG programs. 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that, 
The following Final financial reports (attached) are accepted and signed and returned to the 
Wabasha SWCD for attachment into the BWSR eLink reporting system: 

- Financial Report: SSTS-NRBG 2021 (P21-3092) 
- Financial Report: Shoreland-NRBG 2021 (P21-6953) 
- Financial Report: WCA-NRBG 2021 (P21-6783) 
- Financial Report: LWM-NRBG 2021 (P21-6609) 

 
 
 
Adopted this 5th Day of April by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
 
 
By:       

Its Board Chair 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:       
 Its Board Clerk 
 



Report created on:3/31/22       Page 1 of 3  

        
Grant All-Detail Report 

LWM-NRBG 2021 

 
 
Grant Title - 2021 - Local Water Management - NRBG (Wabasha County)  
Grant ID - P21-6609 
Organization - Wabasha County  
 

Original Awarded Amount $14,177.00 Grant Execution Date 10/16/2019 
Required Match Amount $0.00 Original Grant End Date 12/31/2022 
Required Match % 0% Grant Day To Day Contact Terri  Peters 
Current Awarded Amount $14,177.00 Current End Date 12/31/2022 

Budget Summary  
 Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining* 
Total Grant Amount $14,177.00 $14,177.00 $0.00 
Total Match Amount $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total Other Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total $14,177.00 $14,177.00 $0.00 

*Grant balance remaining is the difference between the Awarded Amount and the Spent Amount. Other values compare budgeted and spent amounts. 

Budget Details  

Activity Name 
Activity 

Category Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent 

Last 
Transaction 

Date 
Matching 

Fund 
Local Water Mangement Activities      Planning and 

Assessment 
Current 
State Grant 

2021 - Local Water 
Management - NRBG 
(Wabasha County) 

$14,177.00  $14,177.00  4/20/2021 N 

  

 



Report created on:3/31/22       Page 2 of 3  

Activity Details Summary 

Activity Details Total Action Count  Total Activity Mapped   Proposed Size / Unit Actual Size / Unit 

   

 

Proposed Activity Indicators 

Activity Name Indicator Name Value & Units Waterbody Calculation Tool Comments 
 

Final Indicators Summary 
Indicator Name Total Value  Unit   

 

Grant Activity  

Grant Activity - Local Water Mangement Activities  

Description Any Local Water Planning activities tied to the Wabasha County 2015-2025 Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan.  
  
Also included work on One Watershed One Plan related activities. 

Category PLANNING AND ASSESSMENT 

Start Date 1-Jan-21 End Date 31-Dec-21 

Has Rates and Hours? No  
Actual Results 2021: Staff worked on various programs that addressed priorities for implementation in the Comprehensive Local Water 

Management Plan. Those included feedlot assistance, forestry, educational activities, uncovered TA for survey and design 
activities, Water Planning and water planning activities that included, but were not limited to attendance at WRAC, 
BALMM, and 1W1P meetings.   

   

Grant Attachments 

Document Name Document Type Description 

2020/2021 Natural Resources Block Grant Grant Agreement 2020/2021 Natural Resources Block Grant - Wabasha County 
2020/2021 Natural Resources Block Grant EXECUTED Grant Agreement 2020/2021 Natural Resources Block Grant - Wabasha County 
All Details Report Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - All Details Report - 02/23/2021 



Report created on:3/31/22       Page 3 of 3  

Document Name Document Type Description 

All Details Report Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - All Details Report - 01/31/2022 
All Details Report Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - All Details Report - 01/25/2021 

 
 



Report created on:3/31/22       Page 1 of 3  

        
Grant All-Detail Report 

SSTS-NRBG 2021 

 
 
Grant Title - 2021 - Septic Treatment Systems - NRBG (Wabasha County)  
Grant ID - P21-3092 
Organization - Wabasha County  
 

Original Awarded Amount $18,600.00 Grant Execution Date 12/7/2020 
Required Match Amount $0.00 Original Grant End Date 12/31/2022 
Required Match % 0% Grant Day To Day Contact Terri  Peters 
Current Awarded Amount $18,600.00 Current End Date 12/31/2022 

Budget Summary  
 Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining* 
Total Grant Amount $18,600.00 $18,600.00 $0.00 
Total Match Amount $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total Other Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total $18,600.00 $18,600.00 $0.00 

*Grant balance remaining is the difference between the Awarded Amount and the Spent Amount. Other values compare budgeted and spent amounts. 

Budget Details  

Activity Name 
Activity 

Category Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent 

Last 
Transaction 

Date 
Matching 

Fund 
Septic Treatment Systems      Regulations/Or

dinances/Enfor
cement 

Current 
State Grant 

2021 - Septic Treatment 
Systems - NRBG (Wabasha 
County) 

$18,600.00  $18,600.00  12/31/2021 N 

  

 



Report created on:3/31/22       Page 2 of 3  

Activity Details Summary 

Activity Details Total Action Count  Total Activity Mapped   Proposed Size / Unit Actual Size / Unit 

   

 

Proposed Activity Indicators 

Activity Name Indicator Name Value & Units Waterbody Calculation Tool Comments 
 

Final Indicators Summary 
Indicator Name Total Value  Unit   

 

Grant Activity  

Grant Activity - Septic Treatment Systems  

Description Staff time spent on providing service to Wabasha County landowners for Septic Treatment Systems program. 

Category REGULATIONS/ORDINANCES/ENFORCEMENT 

Start Date 1-Jan-21 End Date 31-Dec-21 

Has Rates and Hours? Yes  
Actual Results In 2021 Wabasha County reported Public Health Dept. staff hours were used to completely expend the grant. Hours spent 

on SSTS exceeded what is available for in the NRBG.  
County SSTS staff submit a report online to MPCA for work completed.   

   

Grant Attachments 

Document Name Document Type Description 

2021 SSTS Program Grant Agreement 2021 SSTS Program - Wabasha County 
2021 SSTS Program EXECUTED Grant Agreement 2021 SSTS Program - Wabasha County 
All Details Report Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - All Details Report - 02/19/2021 
All Details Report Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - All Details Report - 01/12/2022 
All Details Report Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - All Details Report - 01/13/2021 

 



Report created on:3/31/22       Page 3 of 3  

 



Report created on:3/31/22       Page 1 of 3  

        
Grant All-Detail Report 
Shoreland-NRBG 2021 

 
 
Grant Title - 2021 - Shoreland-NRBG (Wabasha County)  
Grant ID - P21-6953 
Organization - Wabasha County  
 

Original Awarded Amount $3,518.00 Grant Execution Date 10/16/2019 
Required Match Amount $0.00 Original Grant End Date 12/31/2022 
Required Match % 0% Grant Day To Day Contact Terri  Peters 
Current Awarded Amount $3,518.00 Current End Date 12/31/2022 

Budget Summary  
 Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining* 
Total Grant Amount $3,518.00 $3,518.00 $0.00 
Total Match Amount $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total Other Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total $3,518.00 $3,518.00 $0.00 

*Grant balance remaining is the difference between the Awarded Amount and the Spent Amount. Other values compare budgeted and spent amounts. 

Budget Details  

Activity Name 
Activity 

Category Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent 

Last 
Transaction 

Date 
Matching 

Fund 
2020 Shoreland NRBG      Regulations/Or

dinances/Enfor
cement 

Current 
State Grant 2021 - Shoreland-NRBG 

(Wabasha County) 

$3,518.00  $3,518.00  12/31/2021 N 

  

 



Report created on:3/31/22       Page 2 of 3  

Activity Details Summary 

Activity Details Total Action Count  Total Activity Mapped   Proposed Size / Unit Actual Size / Unit 

   

 

Proposed Activity Indicators 

Activity Name Indicator Name Value & Units Waterbody Calculation Tool Comments 
 

Final Indicators Summary 
Indicator Name Total Value  Unit   

 

Grant Activity  

Grant Activity - 2020 Shoreland NRBG  

Description County activities to protect Shoreline according to State ordinance as directed by DNR. 

Category REGULATIONS/ORDINANCES/ENFORCEMENT 

Start Date 1-Jan-21 End Date 31-Dec-21 

Has Rates and Hours? Yes  
Actual Results In 2021, Wabasha County Zoning reported 83.5 hrs. spent by staff person working on Shoreland Management. A total of 

$4,271.89 was paid out for time spent on Shoreland regulation. County Zoning Office staff provide a report on the program 
as required by DNR and it is completed and submitted online.   

   

Grant Attachments 

Document Name Document Type Description 

2020/2021 Natural Resources Block Grant Grant Agreement 2020/2021 Natural Resources Block Grant - Wabasha County 
2020/2021 Natural Resources Block Grant EXECUTED Grant Agreement 2020/2021 Natural Resources Block Grant - Wabasha County 
All Details Report Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - All Details Report - 02/19/2021 
All Details Report Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - All Details Report - 01/12/2022 
All Details Report Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - All Details Report - 01/13/2021 

 



Report created on:3/31/22       Page 3 of 3  

 



Report created on:3/31/22       Page 1 of 3  

        
Grant All-Detail Report 

WCA-NRBG 2021 

 
 
Grant Title - 2021 - Wetland Conservation Act - NRBG (Wabasha County)  
Grant ID - P21-6783 
Organization - Wabasha County  
 

Original Awarded Amount $12,118.00 Grant Execution Date 10/16/2019 
Required Match Amount $0.00 Original Grant End Date 12/31/2022 
Required Match % 0% Grant Day To Day Contact Terri  Peters 
Current Awarded Amount $12,118.00 Current End Date 12/31/2022 

Budget Summary  
 Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining* 
Total Grant Amount $12,118.00 $12,118.00 $0.00 
Total Match Amount $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total Other Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total $12,118.00 $12,118.00 $0.00 

*Grant balance remaining is the difference between the Awarded Amount and the Spent Amount. Other values compare budgeted and spent amounts. 

Budget Details  

Activity Name 
Activity 

Category Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent 

Last 
Transaction 

Date 
Matching 

Fund 
2020 Wetland Conservation Act TA      Regulations/Or

dinances/Enfor
cement 

Current 
State Grant 2021 - Wetland Conservation 

Act - NRBG (Wabasha County) 

$11,179.73  $11,179.73  10/31/2021 N 

WCA Flex funds used for LWM 
implementation      

Planning and 
Assessment 

Current 
State Grant 

2021 - Wetland Conservation 
Act - NRBG (Wabasha County) 

$938.27  $938.27  4/30/2021 N 

  

 



Report created on:3/31/22       Page 2 of 3  

Activity Details Summary 

Activity Details Total Action Count  Total Activity Mapped   Proposed Size / Unit Actual Size / Unit 

   

 

Proposed Activity Indicators 

Activity Name Indicator Name Value & Units Waterbody Calculation Tool Comments 
 

Final Indicators Summary 
Indicator Name Total Value  Unit   

 

Grant Activity  

Grant Activity - 2020 Wetland Conservation Act TA  

Description Funds are used to administer, regulate, and enforce Chapter 8420 of the Wetland Conservation Act rules. 

Category REGULATIONS/ORDINANCES/ENFORCEMENT 

Start Date 1-Jan-21 End Date 31-Dec-21 

Has Rates and Hours? No  
Actual Results In 2021: Staff provided technical assistance for regulating the WCA rules by working with landowners and other agencies.    

The Flex option was also used to cover TA for LWM implementation and planning activities.   
   

Grant Activity - WCA Flex funds used for LWM implementation  

Description Grant Activity - WCA flex funds used for LWM implementation. Use of flex fund option to move LWM implementation 
expenses to WCA expense report. 

Category PLANNING AND ASSESSMENT 

Start Date 1-Jan-21 End Date 31-Dec-21 

Has Rates and Hours? No  
Actual Results In 2021: The Flex option was also used to cover TA for LWM implementation and planning activities.   

   



Report created on:3/31/22       Page 3 of 3  

Grant Attachments 

Document Name Document Type Description 

2020/2021 Natural Resources Block Grant Grant Agreement 2020/2021 Natural Resources Block Grant - Wabasha County 
2020/2021 Natural Resources Block Grant EXECUTED Grant Agreement 2020/2021 Natural Resources Block Grant - Wabasha County 
All Details Report Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - All Details Report - 02/19/2021 
All Details Report Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - All Details Report - 01/31/2022 
All Details Report Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - All Details Report - 01/13/2021 

 
 



Report created on: 3/16/2022                                                                                                                                             Page 1 of 1 
 

   

 Financial Report 
LWM-NRBG 2021 

 

Grant Title: 2021 - Local Water Management - NRBG (Wabasha County)  
Grant ID: P21-6609 
Organization: Wabasha County 
 

Grant Revenue Amount  

Total Awarded $14,177.00  
 
 Grant Expenditures 

Grant Activity Category Amount 
Planning and Assessment $14,177.00 
  
Total Spent $14,177.00 
Returned Amount $0.00 
Balance Remaining               $0.00 
Percent Spent                         100% 

 
 
This is to certify that the information is a true and accurate representation of the grant program accounts for 
the 2021 - Local Water Management - NRBG (Wabasha County)- Wabasha County. We believe our records are 
complete and subject to an audit.   
 
 
_____________________________________________    __________________________ 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE                                                      DATE 
 
 

Please complete and upload this form to the grant attachments tab in eLINK. 
 

If returning program funds, please use the Returned Check form. 
 

Make checks payable and mail to: 
Board of Water and Soil Resources 

520 Lafayette Road N. 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

 



Report created on: 3/16/2022                                                                                                                                             Page 1 of 1 
 

   

 Financial Report 
SSTS-NRBG 2021 

 

Grant Title: 2021 - Septic Treatment Systems - NRBG (Wabasha County)  
Grant ID: P21-3092 
Organization: Wabasha County 
 

Grant Revenue Amount  

Total Awarded $18,600.00  
 
 Grant Expenditures 

Grant Activity Category Amount 
Regulations/Ordinances/Enforcement $18,600.00 
  
Total Spent $18,600.00 
Returned Amount $0.00 
Balance Remaining               $0.00 
Percent Spent                         100% 

 
 
This is to certify that the information is a true and accurate representation of the grant program accounts for 
the 2021 - Septic Treatment Systems - NRBG (Wabasha County)- Wabasha County. We believe our records are 
complete and subject to an audit.   
 
 
_____________________________________________    __________________________ 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE                                                      DATE 
 
 

Please complete and upload this form to the grant attachments tab in eLINK. 
 

If returning program funds, please use the Returned Check form. 
 

Make checks payable and mail to: 
Board of Water and Soil Resources 

520 Lafayette Road N. 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

 



Report created on: 3/16/2022                                                                                                                                             Page 1 of 1 
 

   

 Financial Report 
Shoreland-NRBG 2021 

 

Grant Title: 2021 - Shoreland-NRBG (Wabasha County)  
Grant ID: P21-6953 
Organization: Wabasha County 
 

Grant Revenue Amount  

Total Awarded $3,518.00  
 
 Grant Expenditures 

Grant Activity Category Amount 
Regulations/Ordinances/Enforcement $3,518.00 
  
Total Spent $3,518.00 
Returned Amount $0.00 
Balance Remaining               $0.00 
Percent Spent                         100% 

 
 
This is to certify that the information is a true and accurate representation of the grant program accounts for 
the 2021 - Shoreland-NRBG (Wabasha County)- Wabasha County. We believe our records are complete and 
subject to an audit.   
 
 
_____________________________________________    __________________________ 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE                                                      DATE 
 
 

Please complete and upload this form to the grant attachments tab in eLINK. 
 

If returning program funds, please use the Returned Check form. 
 

Make checks payable and mail to: 
Board of Water and Soil Resources 

520 Lafayette Road N. 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

 



Report created on: 3/16/2022                                                                                                                                             Page 1 of 1 
 

   

 Financial Report 
WCA-NRBG 2021 

 

Grant Title: 2021 - Wetland Conservation Act - NRBG (Wabasha County)  
Grant ID: P21-6783 
Organization: Wabasha County 
 

Grant Revenue Amount  

Total Awarded $12,118.00  
 
 Grant Expenditures 

Grant Activity Category Amount 
Regulations/Ordinances/Enforcement $11,179.73 
Planning and Assessment $938.27 
  
Total Spent $12,118.00 
Returned Amount $0.00 
Balance Remaining               $0.00 
Percent Spent                         100% 

 
 
This is to certify that the information is a true and accurate representation of the grant program accounts for 
the 2021 - Wetland Conservation Act - NRBG (Wabasha County)- Wabasha County. We believe our records are 
complete and subject to an audit.   
 
 
_____________________________________________    __________________________ 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE                                                      DATE 
 
 

Please complete and upload this form to the grant attachments tab in eLINK. 
 

If returning program funds, please use the Returned Check form. 
 

Make checks payable and mail to: 
Board of Water and Soil Resources 

520 Lafayette Road N. 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

 



Board of Commissioners     
Wabasha County 
 

Agenda Item Number: 10.0 B 
                                  

Date:  
April 5, 2022 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Agenda Item:    
Pricing from Tyler Technologies 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Requested Action:  
Approval of Financial documents from Tyler Technologies for Tax and Cama 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *   
Fiscal Impact:   
Fund balance of $321,736.86 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Background/Recommendation: Recommend approval of Tyler Technologies Financials for Tax 
and Cama systems as current vendor Avenu will not be supporting us after 2023. 
 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Action: 
 
Motion by:______________________  Second by:_____________________ 
 
Vote Aye:_____     Vote Nay:_____ 
 
No action required:_____ 



Wabasha County Board of Commissioners 
 

Resolution No.: 2022-071 
 

 
Whereas, Tyler Technologies is the largest and most established provider of integrated software 
and technology services focused on the public sector. Tyler provides solutions for public sector 
entities including local, state, provincial and federal government, to operate more efficiently and 
connect transparently with their constituents and with each other. Wabasha County needs a new 
valuation and tax system, due to the current vendor, Avenu, will no longer be supporting 
Wabasha County in 2023. 
 
 
Whereas, Requesting approval of a new contract with Tyler Technologies to provide the 
following according to the Statement of Work:  

• Successfully implement the contracted scope on time and on budget  
• Increase operational efficiencies and empower users to be more productive  
• Improve accessibility and responsiveness to external and internal customer needs  
• Overcome current challenges and meet future goals  
• Streamlining business processes through automation, integration, and workflows  
• Provide a single, comprehensive, and integrated solution to manage business functions  
• Provide a user-friendly interface to promote system use and productivity  
• Eliminate redundant data entry  

 
Pricing details are broken down in the Attachments.   
 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that, 
Approve Financials with Tyler Technologies to move forward with the transition of the new Tax 
and Cama system. 
 
 
Adopted this  5th  day of  April , 2022 by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
 
 
By:       

Its Board Chair 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:       
 Its Board Clerk 



AMENDMENT TO NO. 2 TO SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL AGREEMENT 
 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT is made and dated as of the 5th day of April, 2022.  It is Amendment No. 
2 to the Solid Waste Disposal agreement between the County of La Crosse, a Wisconsin municipal 
corporation and Wabasha County, a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota entered into on the 
January 1, 2016.  
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, La Crosse and Wabasha County (herein “La Crosse” and “Wabasha” respectively) 
entered into a Solid Waste Disposal Agreement (the “Agreement”) on March 21, 1990 to arrange for the 
receipt, processing and disposal of solid waste generated in Wabasha County at the NSP, now Xcel 
Energy, Refused Derived Fuel (RDF) Facility and the La Crosse County Landfills from July 1, 1998 
through June 30, 2008; and   
 
 WHEREAS, La Crosse and Wabasha County amend the Agreement on July 15, 2002 and extend 
the terms until June 30, 2023;  
 
 WHEREAS, La Crosse and Wabasha County desire to again amend the Agreement to coincide 
with a new term extension negotiated by La Crosse and Northern States Power Company of the continued 
use the RDF Facility in La Crosse County. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed by and between the parties that for good and valuable 
consideration and to the effect the above stated objectives, the Agreement shall be amended as follows:  
 

1. Termination Date. The term of this Agreement shall be extended for an additional seven 
(7) years beyond the June 30, 2023 termination to a new termination date of June 30, 
2030, with two possible five-year extensions to June 30, 2035 and June 30, 2040 if agreed 
to by the parties; 

 
2. Disposal Credits.  In the event that the Landfill Disposal Credit exceeds the annual 

payment for 2023, the credit may be carried forward during the remaining term of this 
contract, including any extensions, to be utilized for any future charges through La Crosse 
County for the Household Hazardous Waste Program.   

 
3. All providers of the Solid Waste Disposal Agreement between La Crosse and Wabasha 

County, as amended by the Amendment No. 1 dated July 15, 2002, where not inconsistent 
with this Amendment No. 2, shall remain in full force and effect, expect that those 
provisions relating to Wabasha County paying a share or contribution to the Advance 
Toward Construction or air emission improvement shall not be in full force and effect 
after June 30, 2023.  Any remaining landfill disposal credit as of June 30, 2023, may be 
applied to any remaining balance of the annual capital contribution for 2023. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed on this 
____day of _______, 2022. 
 
LA CROSSE COUNTY                                                       WABASHA COUNTY 
 
By:                            By:   _______________________________                       
  Monica Kruse, County Board Chair                                                           
 
And:                           And:  _______________________________ 
  Ginny Dankmeyer, County Clerk                                    



•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā

•
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 68



•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā

•Ā
•Ā
•Ā

•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 69



•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā
•Ā
•Ā
•Ā

•Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 70



•Ā
•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā
•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 71



•Ā

•Ā

•Ā
•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā
•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā
•Ā

•Ā
•Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 72



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 73



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 74



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 75



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 76



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 77



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 78



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 79



Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 80



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 81



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 82



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 83



Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 84



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 85



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 86



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 87



Ā

Ā

Ā

ȀĀ
ȀĀ

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 88



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 89



Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 90



Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 91



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 92



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 93



Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 94



Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 95



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 96



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 97



Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 98



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 99



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 100



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 101



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 102



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 103



Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 104



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 105



Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 106



Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 107



Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 108



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 109



Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 110



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 111



Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 112



Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 113



Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 114



Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 115



Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ

Ā

Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 116



Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 117



Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 118



Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 119



Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 120



Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 121



Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 122



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 123



Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 124



Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 125



Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 126



Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 127



Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 128



Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 129



Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 130



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 131



Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 132



Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 133



Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 134



Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 135



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 136



Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 137



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 138



Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 139



Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 140



Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 141



Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 142



Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 143



Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 144



Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 145



Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 146



Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 147



Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 148



Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 149



Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 150



Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 151



Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 152



Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 153



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 154



Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 155



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 156



Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
oĀ

oĀ

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

oĀ

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 157



Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā
Ā
Ā

Ā

Ā

•Ā
oĀ

Ā
Ā
Ā

oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 158



oĀ
oĀ

•Ā
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ

•Ā
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ

•Ā
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ

Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 159



Ā
oĀ

Ā
Ā
Ā

oĀ
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā
Ā

oĀ
oĀ

Ā
Ā
Ā

oĀ

•Ā
oĀ

Ā
Ā

oĀ
Ā
Ā
Ā

oĀ
Ā
Ā

•Ā
oĀ

Ā
Ā
Ā

•Ā
oĀ

oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 160



oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ

•Ā
oĀ
oĀ

•Ā
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ
oĀ

Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā

•Ā
•Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 161



•
•

•
•

•
•

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 162



Ā&.(Ā%6-)1Ā()2,1)2Ā3/Ā01/5,()Ā24'+Ā01/(4'32Ā&.(Ā

2)15,')2Ā

Ā%" $ !#$ ȀĀ ,.Ā ' /.2,()1&3,/.Ā /*Ā3+)Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

Ā

County Board Agenda Packet, Page 163



County Board Agenda Packet, Page 164



2022-307038-R2Y9C1 Page 1

Quoted By: Troy Fryman
Quote Expiration: 5/25/22
Quote Name: Wabasha County_Cama & Tax

Sales Quotation For:
Wabasha County 
625 Jefferson Ave
Wabasha MN 55981-1529
Phone: +1 (651) 565-3669

Tyler SaaS    

Description
Annual SaaS 

Fee Term 
Total Annual 

SaaS Fee
Property & Recording
Cashiering    
Cashiering $ 14,250 1 $ 14,250

Enterprise Assessment & Tax    
Unlimited Legislative Changes $ 7,950 1 $ 7,950
Enterprise Assessment & Tax Standard $ 64,420 1 $ 64,420
Inquiry & Appeals Tracking $ 5,890 1 $ 5,890
Deliquent Tax $ 5,890 1 $ 5,890
SmartFile $ 3,150 1 $ 3,150



2022-307038-R2Y9C1 Page 2

TOTAL $ 101,550 $ 101,550

Services     

Description Fees
Property & Recording
Travel Expenses $ 20,800
Tyler Professional Services $ 299,060
Tyler Payments (see notes below) $ 0

TOTAL $ 319,860

Summary One Time Fees Recurring Fees    
Total Annual / SaaS (Yearly) $ 0 $ 101,550    
Total Tyler Services $ 319,860 $ 0    
Summary Total (Entire Term) $ 319,860 $ 101,550    
Contract Total $ 421,410

Optional Tyler SaaS    

Description
Annual SaaS 

Fee Term 
Total Annual 

SaaS Fees
Property & Recording
Assessment Connect    
Assessment Connect $ 15,870 1 $ 15,870
Enterprise Assessment & Tax    
Field Mobile $ 8,500 1 $ 8,500



2022-307038-R2Y9C1 Page 3

TOTAL $ 24,370 $ 24,370

Optional Services     

Description Fees
Property & Recording
Field Mobile Service $ 39,905
Assessment Connect Service $ 18,400

TOTAL $ 58,305

Comments

Tyler to use a base standard installation of the software for the starting to-be solution.

An onsite week is considered Tuesday thru Thursday.  Monday and Friday will be travel days. Tyler resource time for travel days is accounted for from 
contract time and will reduce dollars for specific tasks (i.e. Training and Production Cutover).

Tyler has provided an estimate project duration based on the requirements shared during procurement of the solution. The project duration will be 
reviewed and solidified at the completion of the Assess & Define stage.

Standard Payment terms for licensed products are: (i) license fees paid at Project Initiation; (ii) maintenance fees for the first twelve (12) months are 
waived and commence on the one (1) year anniversary of the Project Initiation; and (iii) Professional Services fees are paid as the services are 
performed. Standard Payment terms for Software as a Services (SaaS) arrangements are: (i) SaaS fees paid at Project initiation; and (ii) Professional 
Services fees are paid as the services are performed.
In the event the Client cancels services less than two (2) weeks in advance, Client is liable to Tyler for (i) all non-refundable expenses incurred by Tyler 
on Client's behalf; and (ii) daily fees associated with the cancelled services if Tyler is unable to re-assign its personnel.

Travel expenses will be invoiced as incurred per the then current Tyler Travel Policy.



2022-307038-R2Y9C1 Page 4

Tyler's pricing does not include applicable local, city, state or federal sales, use excise, personal property or other similar taxes or duties, which Client 
is responsible for determining and remitting.
Unless Client acquires Tyler Content Manager Enterprise Edition, use of Tyler Content Manger is limited to its use with iasWorld 
Tyler Payments
 

• 12 Month implementation, 30% resourcing
• MN standard configurations, no mods in base setup 
• Client business processes may change to match MN Standard
• Mini Fit/Gap to understand County's unique processes (20 days = 1 team week)
• Travel billed separate, as incurred, estimates included in pricing
• Out of Scope: modifications, custom reports, custom integrations, workflows
• 3 basic existing MN SmartFile filings included per client
• 2 months post-live support
• 30 days of training (2 weeks, partial team)
• 20 days of go-live support (1 week, whole team)

 
 
Tyler Payments
 
Your use of Tyler Payments and any related items included on this order is subject to the terms found at: https://www.tylertech.com/terms/payment-
card-processing-
agreement. By signing this order or the agreement in which it is included, you agree you have read, understand, and agree to such terms.
 
Fees for year one of hardware maintenance are invoiced upon delivery of the hardware, with subsequent years’ fees billed annually, in advance.
 
Please see Tyler Payments fee schedule below.
Standard pricing for Tyler Payments for iasWorld is 3.50% per transaction with $1.45 minimum. E-checks are $1.45.

https://www.tylertech.com/terms/payment-card-processing-agreement
https://www.tylertech.com/terms/payment-card-processing-agreement
https://www.tylertech.com/terms/payment-card-processing-agreement


 
 

 

 
HEADQUARTERS 

Historic Fort Harrison 

8901 Otis Avenue, Suite 300 

Indianapolis, IN 46216 

 

Ankeny, Iowa 

1450 Southwest Vintage Parkway 

Suite 260 

Ankeny, IA 50023 

 

PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
 
This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Schneider Geospatial, LLC, also doing business as qPublic 
and qPublic.net, an Indiana Limited Liability Company, whose place of business is 8901 Otis Avenue, Suite 300, 
Indianapolis, IN 46216 (“PROFESSIONAL”) and Wabasha County, Minnesota, whose place of business is: _____625 
Jefferson, Wabasha, MN 55981________ (“CLIENT”).  
  
1 Services. 
PROFESSIONAL shall provide CLIENT with the following services (“Services”):  

a) Database Connection 

Beacon Database Connection for Tyler iasWorld(Tax): 

1) Beacon Parcel Search & Report Module rewrite for source data system upgrade. 
PROFESSIONAL will develop Beacon parcel search and report modules that are compatible with 
CLIENT's new Tyler iasWorld data system.  

2) DATA ETL Configuration 
PROFESSIONAL will configure an automated routine to transfer data from CLIENT's Tyler 
iasWorld system to PROFESSIONAL's servers over a high-speed Internet connection. This 
automated routine can be scheduled to update data to the website on a regular basis. 

b) Database Connection 

Beacon Database Connection for Tyler iasWorld(CAMA): 

3) Beacon Parcel Search & Report Module rewrite for source data system upgrade. 
PROFESSIONAL will develop Beacon parcel search and report modules that are compatible with 
CLIENT's new Tyler iasWorld data system.  

4) DATA ETL Configuration 
PROFESSIONAL will configure an automated routine to transfer data from CLIENT's Tyler 
iasWorld system to PROFESSIONAL's servers over a high-speed Internet connection. This 
automated routine can be scheduled to update data to the website on a regular basis. 

 
Other Fixed Fee phases of this project may be developed during the course of this agreement. Once the estimates are 
accepted, an Authorization to Proceed will have to be signed and submitted before work will begin. 
 
2 Payment for Services.   
CLIENT shall compensate PROFESSIONAL for the Services as follows:   

a. One-time Setup Cost:      $3,312 

Setup items: 
Database Connection (CAMA):   Included 
Database Connection (Tax):   Included 
Subtotal     $6,624 
Discount     $3,312 
Total      $3,312 
 

Invoicing will be done on an annual basis at the beginning of the term unless otherwise specified.  
If the CLIENT cancels the agreement before end of initial multi-year term, any waived discounts and promotional fees will 
be included in the final invoice. 



 
2 

Created: 2/27/2022 7:43:00 PM   Last Modified: 3/1/2022 10:43:00 PM 

Balances due thirty (30) days after the due date for non-government clients and sixty (60) days after the due date for 
government clients shall be assessed an interest rate of 1½% per month (18% per year). CLIENT agrees to pay for any 
and all costs of collection including, but not limited to interest, lien costs, court costs, expert fees, attorney’s fees and other 
fees or costs involved in or arising out of collecting any unpaid or past due balances, including late fees or penalties. If 
payment is not received within thirty (30) days of the due date, PROFESSIONAL reserves the right, after giving seven (7) 
days written notice to CLIENT, to suspend services to CLIENT or to terminate this Agreement. 
 
3 Terms of Service.  Each party’s rights and responsibilities under this Agreement are conditioned upon and subject 
to the Terms of Service which can be found at http://schneiderGIS.com/termsofservice. By executing this Agreement, 
CLIENT acknowledges that it has read the above-described Terms of Service and agrees that such Terms of Service are 
incorporated herein and made a part of this Agreement. PROFESSIONAL reserves the right to update or modify the Terms 
of Service upon ten (10) days prior notice to CLIENT. Such notice may be provided by PROFESSIONAL to CLIENT by 
e-mail. 
 
4 Term, Termination and Renewal.  The initial term of this Agreement shall be defined in the Scope of Services or 
Payment Schedule above. If the services provided are for an annual rate and extend for multiple years, PROFESSIONAL 
will prorate the first year of the agreement to match the fiscal year for the CLIENT, followed by consecutive, twelve (12) 
month periods. This Agreement shall automatically renew for successive terms which consist of a twelve (12) month period, 
subject to earlier termination as set forth in this Agreement or upon written notification by either party thirty (30) days prior 
to the end of a term. If, for any reason, this Agreement is terminated prior to the end of a term, any waived or discounted 
fees or specified promotional items provided by PROFESSIONAL shall be invoiced by PROFESSIONAL and paid by 
CLIENT. PROFESSIONAL reserves the right to update the pricing applicable to this Agreement after the initial term 
for any renewal terms and/or any subsequent terms occurring after the initial term of the Agreement; PROFESSIONAL 
shall provide prior written notice to CLIENT of any pricing adjustments applicable to any such renewal and/or 
subsequent terms. 
 
5 Additional Data Hosting.  PROFESSIONAL’s website hosting services allow for storage of up to ten (10) 
Gigabytes of data and files to include as content for CLIENT’s website hosted in PROFESSIONAL’s web data server 
environment. Additional storage and transfer requirements may be negotiated, at PROFESSIONAL’s discretion, if CLIENT 
decides to add additional content to the website – such as orthophotos, scanned documents, etc.   
 
6 Assignment.  PROFESSIONAL has the right to assign or transfer any rights under or interest in this Agreement 
upon fifteen (15) days’ written or electronic notice to CLIENT. Nothing in this Paragraph shall prevent PROFESSIONAL 
from employing consultants or subcontractors to assist in the performance of the Services.   
 
7 Rights and Benefits.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or benefits in this Agreement 
to anyone other than CLIENT and PROFESSIONAL. CLIENT and PROFESSIONAL expressly state there are no third-party 
beneficiaries to this Agreement.  
 
8 Successors.  This Agreement is binding on the partners, successors, executors, administrators and assigns of 
both parties. 
 
9 Applicable Law.  The terms and conditions of this Agreement are subject to the laws of the State of Indiana.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement by affixing their signatures below. 

Pricing is valid through ___March 31, 2022_______. 
 
PROFESSIONAL: CLIENT: 
Schneider Geospatial, LLC Wabasha County, Minnesota 
 
By:    By:   
 
Print: Jeff Corns, GISP   Print:   
 
Title: President  Title:       
 
Date:     Date:   

http://schneidergis.com/termsofservice/


Board of Commissioners 
Wabasha County 

Agenda Item Number:  10.0 C 

Date: 

04/05/22 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

Agenda Item:  

A/T - Appoint two Commissioners to Canvass Board 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
Requested Action:  

Minnesota Election Law 204.32 states that the County Canvassing Board shall consist of the County 
Auditor, the Court Administrator, the Mayor or Chair of the town board of the county’s most populous 
municipality and two County Commissioners who are not candidates for election. 

The date for County Canvassing Board for the 2022 Special Primary Election and Primary Election is 
Friday, August 12, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. in the Meeting room on the 2nd floor of the County Court House. 

The date for County Canvassing Board for the 2022 General Election is Thursday, November 10, 2022 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Meeting room on the 2nd floor of the County Court House. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

Fiscal Impact: 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

Background/Recommendation: 

Recommend appointing two Commissioners. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
Action: 

Motion by:______________________ Second by:_____________________ 

Vote Aye:_____  Vote Nay:_____ 

No action required:_____ 



Board of Commissioners 
Wabasha County 

Agenda Item Number:  10.0 D 

Date: 
April 5, 2022 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
Agenda Item: 
La Crosse Solid Waste Contract Extension 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
Requested Action: 
Approve Contract Extension – To 2030 with 2 possible 5 year extensions. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
Fiscal Impact: 
No capital costs. Tipping fees associated with the generated waste still apply. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
Background/Recommendation: 
Under the proposed agreement Wabasha County would continue to direct waste to Xcel on 
French Island or the Landfill. The County would still be involved with how the system is being 
moved forward with our Commissioner appointment on the Solid Waste Policy Board. This 
agreement is much different than the 2002 Amendment in that the County does not have a 
projected annual payment for the Xcel retrofit and emissions upgrades those projects have been 
completed. 

For context, this agreement centers around the five counties currently utilizing the system 
(Wabasha, La Crosse, Houston, Trempealeau and Buffalo) and the extension would secure 
disposal for each of the Counties for the term of the agreement. La Crosse is not looking to allow 
others into the landfill portion of the program at his time. During 2019 the La Crosse landfill 
started the process of expansion for the facility and this was approved in late 2021. Under the 
original design the landfill had about 10 – 12 years of airspace remaining. With the current 
expansion the landfill gained another 14-15 years.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
Action: 

Motion by:______________________ Second by:_____________________ 

Vote Aye:_____ Vote Nay:_____ 

No action required:_____ 



Wabasha County Board of Commissioners 
 

Resolution No.: 2022-072 
 

Approve Amendment to Solid Waste Disposal Agreement 
 
 
WHEREAS, La Crosse and Wabasha County (herein “La Crosse” and “Wabasha” respectively) 
entered into a Solid Waste Disposal Agreement (the “Agreement”) on March 21, 1990 to arrange 
for the receipt, processing and disposal of solid waste generated in Wabasha County at the NSP, 
now Xcel Energy, Refused Derived Fuel (RDF) Facility and the La Crosse County Landfills from 
July 1, 1998 through June 30, 2008; and   
 
WHEREAS, La Crosse and Wabasha County amend the Agreement on July 15, 2002 and extend 
the terms until June 30, 2023;  
 
WHEREAS, an extension is being sought for an additional seven (7) years beyond the June 30, 
2023 termination to a new termination date of June 30, 2030, with two possible five-year 
extensions to June 30, 2035 and June 30, 2040 if agreed to by the parties. 
 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners that, 
County Administration is authorized enter into any contract or agreement necessary to continue 
the Solid Waste services with La Crosse County. 
 
 
 
 
Adopted this 5th day of April, 2022 by the Wabasha County Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
 
 
By:       

Its Board Chair 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:       
 Its Board Clerk 


	Wabasha County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 15, 2022
	MINUTES - REGULAR MEETING – TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022
	Resolution No.:  2022-058

	040522 BOARD COV PG
	auditor & meals
	per diems 

	apvoucherAuditList03_29_2022_10_20_55
	9.0 E Agenda Sheet-County Personnel Act
	Board of Commissioners
	Wabasha County

	2022-062 Resolution. personnel act
	9.0 F agenda-sheet
	Board of Commissioners
	Wabasha County

	2022-063 resolution-sheet-template
	9.0 F1 2021 EMPG Grant Agmt
	Budget Revisions:  The breakdown of costs of the Grantee’s Budget is contained in Exhibit A, which is attached and incorporated into this grant contract agreement.  As stated in the Grantee’s Application and Grant Program Guidelines, the Grantee will ...
	Matching Requirements:  (If applicable.) As stated in the Grantee’s Application, the Grantee certifies that the matching requirement will be met by the Grantee.
	Payment:  As stated in the Grantee’s Application and Grant Program Guidance, the State will promptly pay the Grantee after the Grantee presents an invoice for the services actually performed and the State's Authorized Representative accepts the invoic...

	9.0 G County Hwy 27 Bridge Grant Agreement agenda item
	Board of Commissioners
	Wabasha County

	2022-064 County Hwy 27 Bridge Grant Agreement resolution
	9.0 G1 079-627-010 LBRP-MVLST-GF-agreement_329_
	9.0 H Accept Bid County Hwy 27 Agenda Item
	Board of Commissioners
	Wabasha County

	2022-065 Accept Bid County Hwy 27 Resolution
	Resolution No.:  2022-065

	9.0 H1 079-627-010 abstract of bids - 3-23-2022
	9.0 I 2022-IT03 - Agenda Sheet - System i replacement
	Board of Commissioners
	Wabasha County

	2022-066 2022-IT03 - Resolution - System i Replacement
	9.0 J 2022-IT04 - Agenda Sheet - purchase of servers and parts
	Board of Commissioners
	Wabasha County

	2022-067 2022-IT04 - Resolution - purchase of servers and parts
	9.0 K 2022-IT02 - Agenda Sheet - Investigator MDTs
	Board of Commissioners
	Wabasha County

	2022-068 2022-IT02 - Resolution - Investigator MDTs
	9.0 L agenda-sheet- AV PH
	Board of Commissioners
	Wabasha County

	2022-069 resolution-sheet-template AV PH
	9.0 M NRBG Final Financial Reports-County Board Agenda
	Board of Commissioners
	Wabasha County

	2022-070 NRBG Financial Reports-County Board Resolution
	9.0 M1 2021 - Local Water Management - NRBG (Wabasha County)_All Details Report
	Budget Summary
	Budget Details
	Activity Details Summary
	Final Indicators Summary
	Grant Activity
	Grant Attachments

	9.0 M2 2021 - Septic Treatment Systems - NRBG (Wabasha County)_All Details Report
	Budget Summary
	Budget Details
	Activity Details Summary
	Final Indicators Summary
	Grant Activity
	Grant Attachments

	9.0 M3 2021 - Shoreland-NRBG (Wabasha County)_All Details Report
	Budget Summary
	Budget Details
	Activity Details Summary
	Final Indicators Summary
	Grant Activity
	Grant Attachments

	9.0 M4 2021 - Wetland Conservation Act - NRBG (Wabasha County)_All Details Report
	Budget Summary
	Budget Details
	Activity Details Summary
	Final Indicators Summary
	Grant Activity
	Grant Attachments

	9.0 M5 2021 - Local Water Management - NRBG (Wabasha County)_Final Financial Report
	LWM-NRBG 2021
	Grant Title: 2021 - Local Water Management - NRBG (Wabasha County)

	9.0 M6 2021 - Septic Treatment Systems - NRBG (Wabasha County) Final Financial
	SSTS-NRBG 2021
	Grant Title: 2021 - Septic Treatment Systems - NRBG (Wabasha County)

	9.0 M7 2021 - Shoreland-NRBG (Wabasha County)_Final Financial
	Shoreland-NRBG 2021
	Grant Title: 2021 - Shoreland-NRBG (Wabasha County)

	9.0 M8 2021 - Wetland Conservation Act - NRBG (Wabasha County)_Final Financial Report
	WCA-NRBG 2021
	Grant Title: 2021 - Wetland Conservation Act - NRBG (Wabasha County)

	10.0 B agenda-sheet-Tyler.pdf
	Board of Commissioners
	Wabasha County

	10.0 C canvass board agenda sheet.pdf
	Board of Commissioners
	Wabasha County

	10.0 D Agenda Sheet Landfill Contract Extension.pdf
	Board of Commissioners
	Wabasha County




